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During the summar of 1879 the K. P,
rallroad made use of the ferry boais fo
{ransport the Irains across the Missouri

Rlver. The engines were then moved

- anfo tracks lald up to the landing area.

Henry Endicott, a member of the Bos-
‘fon Svndicate. This Syndicate, organiz-
ol by m group of men from Massachus-
sebs, dewiloped what iz pow known as
the Syndicate section of the lown. M
Endicolt {ater became secrelary of war
under Preszident Cleveland.

“The Bostan Syndicate, or The Mandan
Land -and Boprovement Co., as 3 was
later known, did mueh to improve the

new gity. Their plan wasg to build sulb»
‘stantial homes, accept monthly install- -

ments n payment, and thus the housel
passed into the hands of the aetual test-
dents-on completion. Anyone who bought
a lot on the company’s lang rmuast have
agreed Lo improve i According to rec-

ords, ‘every dollar they received from
the sale of property was imnediately
reinvested, with addibBonal funds being
spent for further improvements,

In July of 8R4 a Drick yard was
started, employing 3 men and having
a dally guota of 30000 bricks. The clay
supply was inexhaustible and was of
fine quality, not only for bricks, but
for terra cotta work and pottery. A
apur track was laid [rom the main Line
of the Naorthern Pacific ithrough ihe

1

ceater of the property, almost hall a
mike south to the company's warehouse.
This spur frack Twnished the transpor-
tation needed for the large amounts of
materials  purchased Tor the various
improvements in the addition.

To further enhance the projecl which
they were developing, these men estab-
lished what was perhaps bhe first horse
drawn streel car in Dakota Territory.
The exact date of construction 13 ol re-
corded, but the last run was made on
Feohruary 28, 1882, Tracks had been faid
down the soufh side of Main Streef to
the corner of Gth Ave, N W, where
they crossed the railroad tracks and van
past the present Syndicate School build-
ing and continued south for another
hiock where thoy curved south west to
the present site of Highway 6. Al this
point they turned north, past the Queen
Ann House which they had erected on
this sireet, and curved back to the
track mentioned above.

Recognizing the necessity of a flour
tmill, and with the advaniages of powet
sn easily obtained from the Heart River,
andd the easy shipment on the spur
track which was laid to the very edge
of the mill site, they proceeded to build
the mill. The foundations swere Iaid in
1884, and the mill with a capacity of
200 bareels of Aour daily was completed
in early spring. (It is recorded that
Sorie Christenson and Sander Hendrick-
son handed up the lag bricks for the’
chimney). '

The building was eguipped with ihe
latest improved machinery and operat
ed by one of the best practical millers
of Mimmeapolis. He eadeavored 1o make
the flour of the “‘Mandan Roller Ml
equal to “Pillshury’s Best.” The wheal
secured during 1884 from the immediate
vicinity of Mandan was A-1 hard and
declared by Minneapolis millers to be
{he best in the world,

During the surmmner of 1884 the grad-
ing was compleled In the area, and
steps were taken to beautify the grounds.



Over 50K trees were seb oul and walks
wore badd ag well as other minor details
Lo improve Lhe site,

During the fall of 1888 the Erie iele-
graph and {elephone company pt in an
office in Mandat, erected thelr wires
and connected husiness places and pri-
vale homes. They also purchased a
government wire thal rin belween RNan-
dan and Fort Lineoin and eomected
Bigmarek with the city. Reports of
1 indlicale that a large pumber of the
ingtroments had been inslalled in the
village.

Becords of 184 also indicate that
conservalive Massachussetts wias nat the
only state that had senl capitalists to
Mandan io invest heavily in real estate
and to put up handsome brick buildings.
Permsylvanis alse contribuoted a lgrge
share towards the prosperity of the rity,
Plens had been announced by bwo Wil
lamsport capitalists (0 erect a planing
mill and pul in & large jumber vard
and pther industries which would be of
inestimable value,

Two men, J. Bartles and H, 5. Trim-
fle, both well-known businessmen of
the Pennenile state, were promoting im-
provements in hiock 33 of the Boston
Syndiente addition. With a capital of
10,006, they were putting up a large
mill and lumber yard., The following
spring they ppened a large store in the
city which carrvied & line of builders sup-
plies aod hardware. Plans called for
the mill to tarp out window sashes and
doors and olher things needed by huild-
ers, The localion of their building, which
was on the spur line, gave thern ample
facliity for their work.

Just north of the Endicott building
was the Roneo buliding, which is sl
# part of the city,

Board walks ied east from the Endie
cott bullding to the present Jocation of
the Mandan Creamery and Produce
Company corner, where & two-story
building had been bullt by the Hager

Brothers., {The c¢lly of Hagerstown,
Maryland was named alter the Hager
Brothers, who did so much in develop-
ing the present site of Mandan.) This
buiiding was used as an opera house
for & short titne, and later the second
floor served as living guarters for im-
migramts arriving in the bew leeritory.
IL was also in ihis hullding where the
Marguis de Mores was tried and acquit-
ted of a murder charge before Justice
of {he Pesce Daniel Collins.

sSheriff Hammon had meade a trip to
Medora al lhe request of the Marguis
1o return two men who had threatened
{o kil him. Before Sheriff Harmon ar-
rived, one of the men, Riley Luffsey, had
been killed, snd when the Sheriff areiv-
et he arrested two pthers. The Marquis
was eharged with the murder along with
O'Donnell and Wannegan., In the first
trial, the Marquis was indicted by the
grand jury of Morton County, but he
requested & change of venue {o the First
Judicial Sub-Division, al Bismarck., He
gave as reasons for this request that he
did not believe that he would get a fair
triz! in Mandan, because the lawless -

elements of the Bad Lands were adverse |

1o the establishmetl of a business by g
titled forelgner. He also fell {hat the
Irish element in Masndan was in sym-.
pathy with Luffsey, who was also Irish., |

The opinion had alss been expressed
that hecause he was a man of mesds,

he should be indicted in order that he . -

could be compelled 0 pay tribute to
obiain justice. The trial was finally
held in Bismarck trom September 12,

1885 1o Seplember 18 1885 and the jury - :

refurned a verdiet of “not pullty.”

Although this trial ended in the ac-
quittal of de Mores, the il will which

had beern engendered by the incident

continued to smoulder. Feeling ran so
high thal there was even talk of a Iynch-

ing before all of the [acts in the case -

were made known.

{Tu explain: The {rial was held here,
for at this lime Merton County extend-




et wlmost 1o the Montana stete line, Of
further intercst is the fact that Teddy
Roogseeelt was a Depuly  Sherifl for
Morton Counly when he was u resident
of ihe Bad Lands),

1L is interesting to pole that the col-
orful Marguis, who was responsibie for
doing so much for the Bad Lands, also
had inlerests in Mandan. e was one
of the stockhotders of e Mandan Pio-
neer, the weekly newspaper published
by Mr. R. &l Tutte. The Marquis atb-
iempled te revolutionize the mest prck-
ing industry by promoling a schetne to
stapghler beel on the range and then
ship it east in refvigerated frains.

Across the street east of the Mandan
Creamery  building  was  the  Vinlon
Block, a two-story structme which houg-
ed the J. B, Clark Drug slore. On ihe
site of the present Lewis and Clark
Hotel building, was the three-siory Toler-
Qeean Holel, I was constrocted of brick
and termed the “finest in the narth-
west. Colored waiters were n ils em-
ploy when the (radie was al its best, and
costume balls were Creguently held o

the large dining roorn. Sitling Bull was
i the good pracus of lhe government at
this time, and ofien came W Mandan
from (he reservation. Al ene time he
abendird 2 musical presented ot ihe
Inter-Oeean.

The nexti block sast was known ar The
Pigneer Block, and housed the sweekly
Pioneer plant which vecupied the second
Moor of the brick building erected in
1885, The Hendguarters Resfsurant on
the sile of ihe present Muoshik Shoe
Store, wus operated by Jack MeaAulliff
and Michael Mahon, angd while iU was
not of brick, as some of the othae
buildings weere, iL maintained 2 repuia-
tion for fine feed. Ib numbersd among
it paltons Teddy Roosevelt and the
Marquis de Moras,

The FPirst Natisnal Bank and the
Tayvlr Drug Store wete housed in mod-
est freme structures in the second blodk
cast of the Pioneer Block, while scross
the streel gast was a2 three story brick
veneered People's Hotel, Jater the Me-
Ginley and now the Mandan Holel, To
the north of this and in the same block,

An Eerly Day Picture of Maln Sireet of Mandan with the inter Ocean Hotsl an left,



An Early Day Sc
was one of e few livery stables in the

city, owned und operated by Peeples
and Shields.

A brick showplace furlher oast was
the Merchants Rlock, built by Lovitt
Gill on whal i now the 300 block oo
East Main. It housed Van Slyck's Dry
Goodis Store, while the upper floor was
oocupitd v doctors and the Masgnin
and Odd FPellows Lodges, Another brick
grocery store buill in 188283 was local-
e on Main Streel and was the home of
ORourke abd MeGillle Greoery for
TNHNY  yitars.

Hurry Raobinson of Wingonsin arvived
in Mandan, D, 1. on May 16, 18% bring-

ene of %ain Street in the city of Mandan
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ing with bWim by printing egquipment, {o
openy @ printing extablishment here, On
May 24, 1870 he published the first issue
of & newspaper the “Mandan Criterion.”™
The accompanying picture of the Tth
issue of that paper describes the first
Fourth of July ceiebration in the newly
setled cornmunity, Records do not ine
divgte whore his shop was located, nor
do they tell how feng he remained in
the area.  The last record of payrmont
by the Counly Commissioners for print
ing, was mude to he Criteron on Juhe
18, 1887, The Mamlan Pioneer, under the
cditorshipy of Mr. F, 1. Evtel, was natyy
vd the offical paper of the county on
dasuary 4, 1882, replacing the Criterion.




The Cary Rea) Estate office, cstab-
lished in B8] by L. N. Cary, 35 st}
operated by his son, Colin Cary, the
enly business in Mandan which has been
under continuoms family operation gince
THgL,

Br. Cars was sne of the voung men
Irom the easl who came to the [rontier
west to juin the influx of labarers, spag-
wators and businessmwn. Educated as
itosurveyor, he beeame land sgent for
the Northery Pacilic and operated » real
eslate business with his partner, Mr.
Carpenter,

Living quarters were very scaree,
but the two young men found ae-
commodations in 4 Jog rooming house
which had a canvas roof. Accarding

by the repurts this rodd was as hingpil-

Mandan’s First boarding house which
was nicknamed “The Arlinglon.” Shown
in the picture are left to right, Warren
Carpenier, L, N, Cary, Ed Harvey, Max
French and Ferd Bingenhelmer, The
picture was taken in 1821,

able to the rain and suow as # was to
its Jotlgers. Undaunted by the incon-
venience, the two men quickly dubbed
their rooming house, “The Arlingion,”
as the westeen coonterpart of the fashe
ionable Arlinglon Hotel &n Washington,
D. C., with which they were both fam.
iliar,

The First Nationsl Bank still rotains
the sarme name and vontimues operation
of the first bank organized in the new
village in 1881,

George and Fed Bingenheimer open-
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AR
The First Nabonal

Ml R
Bank of Mandan
tzken In 1881, The bank was located on
the corner of Main and Collins Avenue.

ed Mandan's first drug siore in 1881,
When the railroad bridge was complet-
ed in 1883, D. R. Tayior purchased the
interest of George Bingenheimer, and
taler the loterest of Ferd and changed
the same of the store to The Tavior
Drisg at thal time. This store continues
under this name, and in approximately
the same jocation it occupied in 1881,

The Pioneer Publishing Company is
anolher of the first businesses that hag
remained in continuous uperation sinee
186, Estallished in that year by F. H,
Lrtel as & weekly newspaper, it became
a daily on March 2%, 1882, The editorial
column thet day amiounced that Hlan-
dan, Dakots Territory had the honor
of being “the smallest town in the world
which could boast g daily paper.” He
further mated, “The Mandan Draily
Pisneer will at all times have the
material interest of Mandan at heart,
iguoring cligues and Tactions and loster-
ing immigration to the utmost of s
ability.  The battle has begun  auspie-
iously. May lhe past form an index to
the future.” (The frst issue of the new'
daily furned into a moraing paper be-
tause of A derailment of a8 work train



al Swect Briar, with eight lives fost,
and 23 injured.}

The omtimistic boosters of Mandan
at that time had visions of a second
Ormaha dangling before their eyes. With
less than 100 population in the city, Mr.
Hriel had the courage to publish the
Kendan Daily Pioneer. The paper had
a liberal advertising patronage, but
mighty litte cireulation, for in the en-
tire West Slope area, there were not
over 5,000 people.

The Picnzer Publishing Company was
ineprporated in Augusl of 1883, with the
Marquis de Mores, Michael Lang, Je-
seph Miller, R, M. Tutile, Charles Wil-
son, A, C. Macrorie and George Bingen-
heimer as stockholders.

The plant was housed in what wus
ftnown 16 ihe Pioncer block, {where the
Mandun Drug now stands), omiil 1910
when the present building was erected,
and further addilions built, The Pie-
neer was (he Tirst newspaper published
in North Dakota west of the Missouti
River. There had been one or two at-
tempts to publish a dadly paper prior
1o the time Mr. Ertel issued nis first
paper, but they were shart lived, and
the Pioneer was the only paper in Man-
dap when he published the Frst edifion,

In 1884, R. M. Tuttle purchased ibe

jisterest of Mr. Briel, and uuder his dir
ection ihe paper became ane of the

hest known and mwost influential in the
territory of Dakota, and later the state
ol North Dakota.

Ww. C Qilbreath and his son, J. B.
Gilbreaih, suceeeded Mr. Tutlle in the
conduct of the Pioneer, and then Sam
Small tool over for a short time, and
was succeeded by W. Harry Spears,
who digsposed of his interest to E. A,
Toslevin i 1909,

The paper continued as a weekly until
in April of 1814 when &l the insistence
of subseribers and advertisers the pub-
lisher agreed to a three-month teial of
u dailly paper. The Mexican sltuation,

followed by a lively campaign Tor slate
and county officers made & Success al

the “{rial period.” Just before the ex-
piration of the three months, World
War { broke out, and the cireutation of
the new daily almost doulled in & short
time. The Mandat Dally Piloneer then
became a permanent parl of the West
Slope area.

On Aprdl 15, 1963 ihe Tosievin family,
and ihe daughters of C. F. Plerce, a
long Hme employee and stockholder in
the paper, soid their interest o the
Conrad's 0! Bismarck. This ssle ended
a father and =on's business which they
had contueled sinee 1908, and turned the
husiness to another father and son's
combination which also hag a pionegr
background in this cofumnity, =

A view of tha Northern Facific Raflway Depet.
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Tae prosperily of Mandun was ine
creased  muaterially  through the tre
mendous efforts of Bs residents o place
thedr elta in the frond rank. 0 repard
Lo religious educabion. By 18, the ef
forts of the early aetilers resulted an the
eetablishment of no less than xix dif-
ferent churchis In the cotmminily,

St Joseph's Cathobe congregmion was
ureamized in 1M and during e som-
mer of 188) steps wore oken to secure
tnsd Tor o church. Thst ol acdive work
was bepun on the bullding situsted on
the corner of Stark Avenoe, (how Col
Hng) and ded Stresl, The building was
pompicied i Qotobwer of that year, and
was ariginally intended W answer the
prpoge of a combined Catholic sedmoed
snd church. Owing 1o the sise of the
pongregation, the original plan had to
b almndoned, The Bev, Father Gas-
sidy, of Yarkion, D T, had been con-
pected with the seciely since & argah-
fration, and in 13684 was reporied to be
residing in 4 commodious fettory which
hat been pdded to the orvigingl chureh
huilding,

The Methodist Fpiscopat  denomina-
Yion was mmong the Tirst in the fed
here, Their house of worship wiss erect-
ed in 18D, and lognted on the eprrier
of Livisgston Avenge, (3rd Avenne N

Ty oang 2nd Street N, B, For a time

this building was useld as & general
miecting place for the dilfereni denom-
inations. I alse served &8 »n schonl
ropm Tor o shorl time. :

The Preshylerian Coureh wag lecntnd
aun the compor of Dilworth Avenue, (8rd
Avenue N WY and 3rd Strvel, ind wag
prectad in 1881, In 16B4 R was reported
i be the iprzest and mosl expensive
house of worship in the city with ane of
the Tinest lovations. A lacge basemont
wis Nirnished for a Sabbath School aixd
the main huilding ways Turnished in the
most  substantial monner, with every
convenience for the comforl of the con-
gregation. The Rev. I Q. Sloan, who
hod been on the [rondler the grestet
part of his life, was the pastor in 1884,

]

~

The Congregational Chiureh was organ-
wed moJuly of 1883, and in the latter
part of that vear built a cormmodious
chareh  building near the pornec of
Livingston Avenue {drd Ave. N E.) and
dth Street, with (e building and fur-
aishings paid for o the time of com-
pletion,  This Jefl the congregation {ree
of debt.

The Baptist Chireh wis organized o
the latter part of 181, and & church
building was erscled in the following
spring on eleviled lands near the cor-
ner of Cuss (th Ave. M, B and 20d
Streat. X, E.

Thee firsd schonl was held in the Meth-
wilist Church bt in the fall of 181 &
comlract was fet for the orection of &
stitable school house to be located on
the soothesst corner of Wright Avenue
(ist Ave N Y and 2nd Street N, E.
Work was begun spot after, and in the
early part of 1382 the building was com-
pleted. Bonds had been issued Tor the
erieetipn of the building, and were pur-
vhased by sasiern interests who paid a
premium for the securilies. The huild-
ing was of two slaries with & bolfry snd
betl, and hod b lerge and commodions
halt and stpirway, It was Tamished with
ihe jatest of improvements, Ay addition
was andded 1o ihe schoeol in 1883 10 ee-
eonpripdate the meny students enrolled.,
I 1864 there were 60 students attends
g the sehood, and the course of study
voversd a8 six-year petod, '

A destmctive fire struck blandan in
1882, Perhaps this wiis the largest con-
flagration ever ssen in the city, con-
sidering the pumber of buildings burned.

The Tire, originating in the Northern
Pueific  restawrant  operated by John
KMack gnd B4 Drury, ®lso destroyed the
Compmerclal Tlotel, the Mandan House
and the Pacific House on the north gide
of Maln Street. Across the street, the
Sam Lung, Chinese Laundry and the
Streng and Hackelt Furniture Store were
burned to the ground. McGillic and
D'Hourke suffered 8 $3,000  loss,
Frank Farpsworth, another merchant,



An 1881 pleture of the 200 block on East
Maln, showing the board walks and the
Commercial Hetel, and  the Mandar
House in the background, with the Nor-
tharn Pacific restaurant where the dis-
astrous Fire of 1882 started.

guved his boilding by covering il with
wet blapkets. The efforts of the North-
prn Pacific master mechanie, Bd Doran,
who brought oli avatlable Tocomolives
in the scene Trom which lo run fire hose,
was credited with saving Hope's Meal
Market and Major MidehelPe office 28
well as the newly construcled Emerson
Institute. This was the entertainment
cenler lacated & block north of Main
Slrent.

A call for help from Bismard was
rrade, bul Twfere permission could be
cocyred from Braineed, Minn., via tele-
graph to run an engine Out af Bisrnarck
fhe [ires had either been quenched or
murned themselves oul. The sister-city
firemen finally arrived, accompanied by
about 200 townspeople who considered
the lrip pver the recentdy cormpleted N,
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P, Missouri bridge an outing i itself,
Here they found & digheartened group
ot smioke-blackened citizens who were,
5 bwo tays, suppesed to shserve Thanks-
giving.

The Bismarck firemen, although tardy
(s help extinguish the fire, were never-
theless dined st the Inter-Ocean hotel.

Phere were some side effects of the
(ire, First, it resulled in a city ordin-
ance prohibiting  ihe keeping of hay,
straw or wood shavings in any uncover-
pd Duilding on Main Street, and John
Foran, the village clerk, was appointed
fire wprden, Second, 1t was the impetus
needed for ihe organization of a fire
departiment which care aboul in 1883,

Paddy Ryan, owner of the burned
Pacilic House, announced hig decision
three days later 1o constriet & threg-
gtary brick venecr hutlding. Happlly Jor
the bachelors in the village, Sam Lung,
the Chinaman, was not fo be wiped oub
of business beeause of the fire, for .
R, Lypnh arranged to put up @ sultable
puilding for him near the Thomas Con-
rov biacksmith shop.

Porsons of English and Irish ancestry
compased most of Mandan's early set-
fers. The Scamlinavians cormmeneed
coming from their native Jands in 1881,
and shortly after {hat those of German
descent followed. It wasn't geaeraliy
until the 1860's that people from Hus-
siq began to emigrate here in numbers,

The sidewalks of this peried were of
wood and caused grest concern for the
1adies who tried to walk from place tp
ptace, but never after dark. They were
built up about three Teet From the sireet
Lo forestall trouble when the rivers flond-
ed, one of (he hazards of that time.

The Heart River, along with the Mis-
souri, were ever thrests to the village,
for they would overflow in the spring
and huge cakes of joe, three 10 Iour
feet thick, would tumble down the
streets. The June rise also caused con-
cern, [or again the waters would over-



A view of the easi end of Main Strest
in 1881 showing the huge cakes of ice
iefl sfter a Tlood of the Missouri and
Haar! rivers.

flow {heir banks amd the streets of lhe
gity might be lnundated, Tt was not
unfil the Garrison Damn, started in 1346
and completed in 1853, and the Heart
Butle Dam, completed in 1049, rontrolied
the waler, and this {heeat Tinally be-
came but 2 mamory,

The buflalo represented food, clothing
and shelter o the Indians, and whan
ihe white mieh ¢ame they setvixd him In
ihe sane way, Buffalo onee pranpged

"
F,

over g large part of the United Stales,
bul by 1825 they had been driven west
of the Missigsippt River,

Between 1821 and 1840 it is reported
that Setkirk {armers, French-Canadian
fur hunters and hall-breeds had killed
more than gix hundred aad fifty thous-
and buffalo in the Red River Valley
aren. ‘There were no large herds In
eastern Dakota by 1847, for they had all
shifted westward.

Many of the fur robes, as well az
other buffalo products, were marketesdl
by steamboat rafts and flatboats on the
Missourl River., In 1857 about 75,000
robes were sent downstream Drom five
American Fur Company forts oo the
Missouri, The ordinary “buckskin robe’
sold for aboul three dollars in 1BH2.
White robes, ‘*beaver robes’ and ‘blue
robes’ were scarce and brought a much
higher price.

By 1880, wasiclul hunling methods had
virtually aonihiisted the bulfalo, and
wih the coming of white men, govern-
ment encouragernent of buflale hunting,
the invention ol the Sharp’s breech-
joading rifle and the demand for buffalo
hides as well as robes, the destrustion.
of the herds was hastened,

There soon became g brisk traffic in
the buffalo bones which had been lelt

& collection of bones and buffalo robes gathered from the prairle. in the background
tha Presbyterfan Church and the Duncan home, taler sold fo the Stabler’s. Just vis-
ibie in the background in the center of the piclure k& the court house,
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The Indians ssinblished thelr camps about ihe fown, and many favored the old
hospltal hill for thelr camps. This plcture was biken in the 200 to 30 blotk on present

day Skxih Avenue, Tht home on the rig

hi, partially obscured by e trees was oc-

cuplad by the James McDonald’s. 1 was buill by 4, E. Piicher and was ameng
the firs! homes In the wes! section ¢f Ihe clty. The hourie on the laft was desiroysd
by Hirp abaut 1919, The indian camp sihe was on the easl side of the 2 biock

pn the praivies by the hinlers. 1L wos
nol mnusual during the hard times of
the 8% 1o ser wagon Joads of the bones
on Mundon streets. The hard pressed
farmoss weicomed the maoney that a
wagen load of boues woudd bring in ihe
towns. They were shipped out in freight
cars it used ny fertilizer and as car
bon for use in relining sugar,

A horn Tagtors was tovated at 108 First
Avenne N, W, in the B0's and here it
wag possible o pet the homs of the
various animals poiished so that ihey
could be used o adern ihe home.

In 18E3, Mandon was & bustiing woes
tern town, with & greal Inllux of set
tiers, speeutalors, hunters god busiiess-
men. [ts strpete were dusty and une
graded; the ooly street Mghls were two
glimmering lamps in front of the Inler-
Ocean Hotet,  This Hotel, situated dir-
eotly poross from the new depol wib
the pride of the town., The population
during ihis year was eslimated sl 2.500.

iy 1884 the R. L. Polk Co. published
the first city directory of Mandon. It

required 75 closely printed pages to Tiat
e names amd organizations of the new
city, and {he lst inciuded nearly every
trade. prifession and calling koown {0
modern civilization.

The first city water for Tighting fires
was obtained Troen mains run {romn the
leari River to the business section. The
mains consisted of Lrenches § feet deep
and 2 Tewd wide, runaing [rom the Heard
fiver in & dicect line fo Main Street,
pressing Main and running down Wright
Avenue, (Flest Avenue N K to First
Sireet. and west o MeCullough Avenue,
{Bth Avenwe W. W) then east to Billings
Avenue, (4th Avenue N. E.) directly
through the business portion of the city,

Some 3.500 feet of wrought iron pipe
wine laid, and comnection was made
with 10 hydrants which were provided
with frest jackels and five slop gates.
At the Memt Hiver st this point, there
were 2 four-dneh suclions and an aver-
nge pressure of 140 pounds was madn-
{pined. Power was derived from & steam
pump owned by he railrosd.



Al n public test of the eily's water
works, a streamn of swenter was hrown
over N Tuel, which was constdered hih
prough to protect the Lallest building in
the city. A fire alarm gystem was inslad
e by C E. V. Dragwer Lo further protect
the rity.

Many ensterners loabored under  lhe
impression that while the west offered
unusua) advantages for making sn inde
pendent fortune 1n s comparatively ghorl
tirne, that the peaple lived like savages.
They coutd nol imagine that there could
b any sovial adveniuges o any op
portunily  for menlal recredtion,  This
was o mistaken ldes for the average
westerner in piomver times lhougiht as
much of education and socind Iile as
did hiz counterpart in the large castern
wities, This was proved in e new eity
of Mandin which guined the repulation
of 2 gultuead center with its tnany ace
tivities,

The Emerson Institute hod its orpgin
in s debating sociely, conducted for the
mental recreation and Improvement of
the firsl settlers of Lhie iows, The organ
izers were Frank J. Mead., a gentleman

The Emerson Institule taken is 1903, The greop

who was conspieaousty I the front rank
of Mandans enrly supporters. Nlichael
Long. & prosperous merchani, B, L.
Winstor, argl P, 0. Chilsorom, along
with Mr. Mead, agreed o pay u stated
sty of money for the purchase of the
ground for p suitable building. Through
the Serality of the MNorthern Pacific
Ruilroad, three Jots in the 200 block on
the present First Avenue No B, were
secured, artl the purchasers ogreed 1o
ereet o budlding inside of 12 months.
A subscriplion papar was  clreutated
amnung the cibizens, which was liberally
signed.  The resull was thal in the Tall
pf 1882, werk was begun on 5 building
6 by 80 feel in dimensiens, This build
i when cornpdeted cost 33,000,

The intertor was supplied with al of
the mwklers  Imnprovements,  taslefully
painted and linished. A large ticket of-
fice was provided on the right ns one
entered the building, and a large wall-
ingg room on the opposite side provided
arnple space for a ladies dressing room.

The objeet of the lnplitule was to bor-
nigh o suitoble place for lectures, con-
rerts, dramatic enlerialnments, ole. A

o

pletured is nol identified,



A view of Mandan, taken

stuge lurge enough Tor all ordinary pur-
pases was erecied in the rear of the
building. This was providetd with scen
ery, Iopci-lights and in Tect all of the
poecessories that po to make up oo first
class proseeniim.

The Iostitute met the needs of the
comimunity and was in copstant demand
from dhe time of its complefion. Dra-
rmatic enfertainments of # high order
were given hete by the young people of
the cily. Conperts werz given by the
most famons artlsts and entertaintments
of all kinds were produceqt in this build-
ing. The Institute was handled by some
aof e best ciizens, who were doler
mined Lo Iook giogely aller its welfure.
Tne Piomesr of 1884 reconds: “Few
towns the size ant age of Mandan ton
boagt of such an institution, and i de-
monstraies the facl that her citizens are
ot only locking after their own inter-
ests, but the higher educstion of their
peopie "

The entertnipment produced al the
Emesson  Institute was attended by
raany Trom Lhe gister ity of Bismarek,

for the Northite Pacifie van a special

tragin called “The Accomurwdation™ on
evenings when special programs were
being given in gdther cliy.

Indian scares were Treguent bul so
were the costume balls held ot the
Inter-Ocean Fotel, Fourth of July cele-
brations were elaborate in their pro-
duclions. There were borse races cach
surmyner, pienics, bicyeling, and wdf of
the netivities wiich provided spice and
variely 1o the still growing communtly,
There were also cock fighls and sleigh
ride parties,

Socinl coutneis with the

in 1903 Trom the hifle above 73h Ave. M. W. looking #ast,

pergonnel at Fort Abrgham Lincoln alse
continued, even though Custer hod been
tuken fram the scepe in 1896, However
the post was finally abandoned by gov-
eramnent order oo Maye 26, 101

By 1805 (hings were glowing up a bit,
and the population figure showed Jitte
increase over the previous yeses. The
Wells-Fargo Express Co. had opened dUp
for business here, and recurds show
that whea sold Tor $1.50 a bushel.

The soriginal {nflux of setliers had
quieted down, bul Mandan continued 1o
grow slowly untll 1910 when the North-
orn Pacilic began work on ihe branch
lines north and south., A substantial
growth in merchandising and wholesal-
ing Tollowed the bullding of \hese bran-
ehes, In the meantime more setllers be-
gan o Tk in 1o fake up governament
Imnds.  The city began to thrive with
the new businesses tpening to outfit the
neweomers with building materials and
Turm machinery,

Tne opering of seversl institutions
“located™ by the Constitution and *“auth-
orized” i the parly Jegislalive assern-
Hlies were made parsible because the
land granted to thern could be pul on
the market snd seld at or sbove the
minimum firice of len dollarg an acré,
For over len years the state had made
annual appropriations to cover the exe
pense of keeping boys and givls in the
South Daknla Reform Schoeol, A site fov
11y school had been purchased in HBS,
but the new board, erganized in 190,
accepled » omore advantageous site of
40 acres on the Heart River al Blandan,
and in 1R the first building of the pres-
ent Stale Industrial School was erected.



=3 5 kP ek

One of Mandan’s new public nelghberhaod schools.

Mandan's naw Senlor High School building, one of the lnz! in th oun1r§.
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merica;{wall Refinery located north of The «ity

R .

view of the A

A scene on Main Streel in Wandan lcoking westh,

The r&ently expanded R. M. Hesket! plant of the ‘Wont
Dakols Uillifies Company Is shown in an aertal view.
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Expeciman! Station

10w 32 dhay A F. Thorberg,
ot of Mandan's megh loyval and e
peeten eitizens. O Lo Tingoerioan, o
WA Lanterrnan unddertony, a projel to
nrlerpst oy representatives i Congroesy
o estabhsh s agricwllurad experiment
station in Mandan,  The measure Wik
paxed i Augost of 102 Th nead for
tug stateon was first thougin of aler &
praseie fire, driven by feree noribneest
wings, swoept over the country snd Jeft
some areas enplelely devastated. Mr,
Thorberg believed tha these fires coudtd
B stopped 4 the sebtlers plankl trees
which would servee as wind ang fire
peeaks.  He also realized the peed for
plantmp the gt variely of trees fo
insurc this protection, and the pecessity
Tor research to find lhe best varieties
for thay clinsie

The  buildings al the  BEsperiments)
Swation wers erecled in the spring of
W13, wnd A wind bresk, a fourth of &
ke long and fourteen rows wide, was
plunted al that time.

Mandab vwes much W AL B, Tharberg
as the prmmoter, and w Congresstian
L. B, Hanna and Senstors Gronna and
MeCumiber as e ropresentidives  dn
LConmrens, who werr successful in ab
imning the appropriafion necessary for
the present Morthera Great Plaing Ex-
perimental Station.  This Sletion {oday
maintaing the hosor of being the largest
foderal «ry land experimental slation
in the nation, owside of Belisville, Md.

Dy Innd Tarming in all of s phases
i ocarriet] on at the Station, px well s
the develepment of new  groing  and
feils. A few of {he hruits which have
been developed i the stathon and pe
feancd Jor commercial use include Tive
varieties of apples, three of crabapples,
four plims. two cherry  plums, one
apricit and varicties of curranis. New
vanetier of vegetobles are nlso develop-
ed and the Stalion takes a high place
in history for the sdvances mmile in the
prdduction of many foods,

In 185, . 5 RHussell amd Henry
Schuilte, began operabion of the Mandan
Creamery and Produce Company. To
gay this eompany s the largest inde
pengdent crcamiery under onge roof in the
Lniled Stales processing Tanmnm sepsrals
o criam and butier. The present ca-
pacity of 12 milhen pousds of  butier
vearfy will xupply 170000 people per
year with an average of seven and a
hall  pounde of  butter  per  capita
“Cloverdale Produets” was forrned in
conpunchon with he Creamery in the
lnte 2000s and an aversge of 60 to T
thousands  pounds ol meal are proces
wed here rach wewk

The g Four" saloon, # lwo-story
fraone stroctare on the cormer of 2ml
Ayvonue N, B, dind Maein, which was one

of the fiest badldings erected in Man-

dan was destroved by fire of Sunday,
Max M, 1022, This had been one of {the
mogl piapular saloons of the west areg,
aml it latér served ax a moving picturg
thestre, hougedd Blind pigs, restaurunts,
and the prind shop of the Mandsn ‘Times,
as well ax (he Tripp pymnashim, s
lagt ose was s B slaeage house,

The year 1922 saw the climax of the
transportatlon  difflonllies Tor western
Norlh Dekots finally overcomwe, During
the s when the fertics were the only
mknk A transporiation across the Big
Missourd, the fargest daily brovel ever
recorded was 800 wehiclez, Thizs wus
whett President Wilson wasifed this prea,

In 1085 @ daily sumumer count reached

S0, pred in 1063 the tolal count repord-
i owas 12,000,

Memorisl Highway Bridge

The Liberdy Memorial Bridge was the
first vehiculor bridge to span lhe Mis-
s River in North Dukola. Located
on U 8 Highway No. 18, two rmiles
west of Bismarck, and thres miles east
of Mimdan, the bridge was dedicpted in
R the young men and wornen who
served in World War I Appropristely
imeribed  boulders, teken from North
Dakots prateies, were placed af cither
end of the bridge by the Notth Dakota



A display srranged by J, D, Alen, lockt
taxidermist for the Warld's Falr in 51,
Leuis In 1904, Almost balf a catload of
relles and stufied animal specimens were
sent to the Falr jor this arranpement.

Chapter of the Ameriean War Mothers,
who alse placed 1he plagues honboting
their sons snd daughlers.

The bridegs HMs Uy heavy (russes of
ity spans 200 feet nbove the botlom of
the lowest pler. Figin thousand rivels
were griven into fhese frusses o the
ronstruetion,

The concrete approaches, guded on
either side by Norih Daketa-made brick,
lead to the bridge, 1he ¢ne on the east
bising 40 Teed long, snd the ore on the
west 25 fest long.  Together with the
ihree main spans, esch 481 feef Jong,
they give the bridge a total length of

2,58 feet, The moadway is 26 feet wide

an the approaches and 26 andd one hadl

feet wide on the main bridge, with side
walks on each side of 4 feed § inghes.

The base of the castern river pler ig
ubout 41 feet Delow pprmal water level,
and 10 feet Delow the roedway. The
base of the westorn river pier is ap-
proximately 74 feel below waler level
and 1353 feet below tw roadway.

The gpen well methed was used n
the pler construction. At times during

2

the work as roasny as 250 men wers
erapioved, with erews working doy and
night.  Twice during the prelminary
work en e biridge e construction
Lrostle was tern oul, onee by ice, and
onee by an unusually bigh June rise.
Constroction was begun in 1820 aund the
dedication held in 1822, This included a
three day celebrstion in Bismarek and
Mandan with o pagesnt in which 500
persons ook parl in the main fenture.
The (atal cost of the $1358,04 bridge
was borne jomily by the Federnd Gov-
eromment, the State of North Dakota and
the counties of Burleizh and Morton,

The Foremost Dairivs, Ing., opened
their plant in 1923, At the present time
they handle about 2 million pounds of
mitk each month, produced by B3 Grade
A milk producers in Morton  County.
This rnitk is brought into the plunt in
bulk tank irucks.  Their completely re
meliled ultra-medern plant maloes ce
pream, prooesses Grade A Milk and
other sssocinted datly products, From a
st beginning of one truck on the
rond, they now have a Tleet of 25, cov-
cring most of western North Dakoty and
the north ceptral part of South Dakota,
One of the unigue featsires of the Fore.
mast Dairy is the faot that iU i3 the
only one in the gountry delivering milk
o the steres it serves in refrigerated
semni-trailers,

Mandan Memorial Buollding

Trected in the 30's &od outstanding
among the public buildings in the City
of Mandan was the World War Memor-
ial Bullding, I was o hondsome strac-
ture with one of the finest suditoriums
in the Rlate fal that timwe) on the second
floor, This room was equipped with a
slage and comfortably seated 2,000 peo-
ple, It had & beaatiful dancing floor,
and special accoustical equipment, Of-
fice room for the Jucal Chamber of
Commerce was also provided in this
buikding.

The third MNoor contsined rooms Tor
gmlt gatherings, such ax Girl and Boy
Scouts and olher similar organizutions,



Flrsi Street, Northwest, token from Colling Avenue.

The second bullding on Yhe right

side of the piclure shows the Tormer Postoffice which has naw been converied io
the Mandan Public Library. The World War Memorlal Buliding is 2 blatk west,

e lower floor containgd another audi-
torium, & completely equipped kitchen
and rooms for the American Legion and
the Legion Auxiliary, With an sddition
added later the building also housed the
jargest indeor swimming pool in the
state, with the waler aitomaticalty puri-
Tied and kepl 8t an even temperalure,
The building was used ag g eivie cenler,
for lecal lalent plavs and Tor basket-
pall games, I is presentdy serving as
headguarters for Co. A, 1lst Enginvers
Combai Battalion of the Mationad Guard.

The auditorivtn is still used for civie
and N.P.RE. organizations and their
auxilinries which meed in the hullkding.

On May 13, Il a disastous five
putted dw S6-venr old Court House on
the hill norih of the city, and ol of the
sulvageable records  were  translferred
into e Mpndan Wodd War Memoarial
Builting, where lhe swimming pool wis
transformed nlo guarters Tor e county
oflices, Business was ¢onducted from
this kention Tor 14 yvenrs — until in 1955-
2 when lthe present how Morton County
Memaral Courl Mouse, costing $500 000,
opaned its doors with its beautiful gran-
ite corridors and well appointed coupty
offices.

Just wes{ of the city iz the plani of
Supercrite Indusiries, Inc,, manufactur-

ers of havdite and sand bk bullding
units, Supercrete uses the new Besser
Vibropar madiine which produces M0
eight ineh blocks per hour, at the swme
tirme keeping o perfect uniformity and
texture,  All blocks are handled by
machine Lo insure a miniram of break-
age and damige.  Thise Supererete
blocks are used throughout North Dia-
kote and norhern South Dakotn for
schoals, churches, industrial ane busi-
ness buildings as well a¢ presidential
dwellings.

Eawt of ihe city 15 the Mendan-Bis.
marck Livestock Spies Bing, one of the
largest in the country, and with the -
most toodern and cormgrlete pouipnen
available,

Mandan American QI Refinary

The 1%0's saw a grest inllux of new
regidents when ol was  disepvered in
the Williston Basin, and the Standuard
0il Refinery (now known as American
(il Refimery) made it knewn that they
woultd construcl the largest Industrial
plant in North Dakota, just north of the
ity

This plant, completed In 1834 proces-
ses 44,000 barrels of ol daily, gnd has
been enlarged several times since its
eonstruction. The crude ol comes to
Mandan by pipeline from the Tiogy ol



The Stake Industrial School pletured from the air.

ot it b

QU ipied

F i W

The old hospltai has recently b;eén-feplaced b\,:
the new 80 bed hospilal dedicaled in 1963. This bullding is now
being uzed as an Alesholle Rehabllitation Center.
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district,  Anplher pipeling  carries  the
finished product (o0 Maorbead, Minon,,
and other eastern oints.

The over §20 milben dojlar investment
represenied in s industry and  the
planned expanzion program wre a testl-
mony of the vompamy’s confidence i
the stability and growth of this vom
munity,

M. D. U. Heskel! Plant

A shorm distanee north of the Amert-
can Refipery 13 the Montapa DPakoth
Ultlities Co., R. M. Heskelt steam gen-
erating plant, burmning lpnile coal. This
is one of the largest plants of its Kind
In the porthwest and was uilt so that
It can be expandod fo many times the
present capacity of 60,000 kilowatts. The
unlimited beds of lignite ool In e
ared asaure an ample supply for bl
ipss power,

In keeping with the tracdition of the
pioneers of the ares, Mandan now has
4 houses of worship including The As
sembly of God, Baptist, 2 Catholic, Epe
iscopal, Jehovah's Withess, First Loth-
eran, Lutheran Thureh of fw Redeemer,
Messialh  Lutheran, Peace Lutheran,
Methodist, Presbvierian and the RBal-
vation Army.

Schouls

The wily now has Tive public neigh-
borhoctd grade schoals 14 brand newl.
one hig public Jumior High Sehool, a
new three quarler million deliar public
Senior High School, rate¢ s one of the
st examples of modern srebitesture
and efficiency in Americs; o large
Cuthalic parochial grade schopls and @
junior bigh, & mosl exceptionsl Junior
College of high acmsdemic standards -
nnd standing - opens wduentionzl op-
portenilics At Bistmarck, just § mles
vast ¢f the eity.

KNew Post Dffice
The United States Government real
izing the need for pdditional space for
the local Post Office, awthorvized the
new building which now oeccupies the
former Colling Avenue Park in the 300
biock on that steeel, The old post offics
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building, through the efforts of the City
Commission and o group of active oifi-
zens in the eity, acguired the Jormer
ilding Tar the city library. The Mag-
desh Library was established on Novern-
boe 10, 1003, A group of interested wo-
men, aware of the city's need for such a
faciiity, slaffed and supphlied the needs
for We Hbrary with o totsl of 4450 wol-
ames. The lbrary was finaneed by
benefils such as bake sples, gard par
Ues, and donations.  One Lenclit per-
formance wag held in the Mandan Opera
Houge in 105 and ammong the Teatures
presinted  were  selections by George
Gilmaore Brown of New Salem. Mr,
Broswn later organized the Posadenn
Pliyvhotse, one of the oulslanding drama
sthoole in the nation.

In 128 the library opcupied o liding
ab H#M 3rd Avenue N WL, but upon com-
pletion of e Blemorial Building moved
wle space provided there Tor expanded
Tacilities, The former Poast Office bulld-
ing has been remudeled and renovated
inte ooe of khe outstanding lbrary buitd-
ngs in the pres, and the Mandan Lib-
rory onee again has o home of iy owh,

New Mandan Hospltal

The necessity for s larger hospilad had
been apparedt In the oils for some
yorrs, bud [ was not untll 1962 thal con-
gtroction of o new Blbed hospital was
bepun.  This was 5 commmmity undet-
taking, with memberships sold lo the
residents of 1he city., With the aid of
the Hill-Burton Act, 8 bond igsue, snd 8
coneerted effort on lhe part of afl in-
terested people, the building was com-
plistetd and dedicated 1o 1963 Eyuipped
with the most modern Tacilities, 1t is
another tribngte 10 the dedication of the
cillens of this comemunity to provide
the best facilitles possible. A new clinle
building is Jocated just south of the
hospital, ‘

Mandan is well represenied by ull of
the major active orgonizations of a
large and growing cliy: Elks, Knights
of Columbus, Eagles, Moose, Mnsons,
Ameriean  Leglon, Holary, Lions, Ki-
warids, Junior and Senior Chambers of



Commerce, PED, Forinightly, Duugh-
ters of the American Hevolution, Pio-
neer Daughters, Homemekers, P.TUACS,
and  Auxiliavies of every kind, and
so on {hrough 60 vrganizations. There
are uniimited oppoviunities Tor commun-
ity service in Mandan, A highly devel-
oped Seouling program for boys and
girls, and an active recrealion depart
ment are also provided., An acilve Jun-
jnr Lagion basebsll program is conduct-
ed during the summer months,

With the new ndustries that have
heen added to the city, a lorge number
of new homes — in well laid out ad-
ditions—have been constructed. The rate
of building has now begun (o exeeed
the demand, with the happy resull that
newcomers find e housing  situation
in ihe clty more favorable than o most
eommunities,

Mandan hss a commission form of
government which through the years
has kept the city abreast of modern
cormmunily  development. Even though
Mandan has grown 45 percent since
the 1850 census, it still has mors
miles of paving (40 miles in 1963, more
lighting, sewage and water works per
capita than any other Norih Dakotn
eity. There are completely modern Tire
and police facilities. Twe fine banks,
{The First National in & brand new
wltra modern building}, and The Secur
ity Bank, {in a newly ranodeled build-
ing}, & large loan company and the
Produetion Credit Assn., aid in geryving
the area’s financial needs,

Mundan remains a division point tor
the main line of the Northarn Pacific
Railway. It is localed on U. 8. Highway
10 and Interstate Highway 4, the cool
seenie route between the east and west,
The new Interstate Highway al this
time has over 300 miles of Tour lane
super highway open between Mandan
and Minneapolis, Minn., with additional
miles open west to the state line, T, 5.
£3, the Canada 10 Mexico highway, iz
just six miles east of the eity, The main
line of Northwest Alrines, Frontier, and
North Central Airlines serves the com-
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munity, Transconlineatal bus lines make
four stops datly in the cily, and inter-
state truck lines operate constantly, ine
cluding three tank-truck transport iines
which have headguariers in Mandan,

A Turther unigue situation exists In
this aren, for as the farms expand and
mechanize, bthere I8 & growing lide of
young, strong and willing workers who
are lpoking lo industry Tor employment.

Mandan is only six miles from the
North Dakata State Capitol, and with-
oul leving claim Lo heing & really large
city, we do claim every facility to ba
found There. AL the same time we pre-
serve the Testures of a friendly small
gity, Mandan hag many trees, gardens
and parks, yet, it is a live and aggres-
sive city, that we enjoy and also enjoy
sharing with others, .

For rclaxalion and lun, Mandan has
alrmwost everything that could be desired
by the average person. Parks for play
and plenios are scattered  throoghout
the city proper, and are & source of
pride, A beautiful 9-hole golf course,
with grass greens, four paved lennis
courts, haseball and softball diamonds,
plus = new 350,000-gallon  swimming
pood, and the upper Midwest’s fipest
archery range offer wariefy for Lamily
entertainment, In the Iall it becomnes a
hunier's paradise for pheasants, grouse,
and partridge, and it i alse on the
main continental Myway for ducks and
Eeese. ‘

Mandan is rapidly taking its place as
a tourist atiracltion for the nation. Ford
Tdneoln State Park, including Old Fort
MeKeen, five miles south of town, not
only hoasts an outstanding Indian mu-
seurn, but alsp one of North Dakota's
finest picnic and camping areas, Hig-
tory abounds in the park aren, which
also has & rvecongiructed Mandan Slant
Indiun village, complete with lools and
equipment used by the Mandan Indizng,

To add to the importance of the park,
an cutdoor drama way opened in 15959
with a 200-geat amphitheaire, This Is
Jocated on the exact trail which Custer
and the Tth Cavalry used as they rode



out of the Foed on May 17, 1%, lor the
encounter at the Lttt Big Horb with
Sitting Bull and the Sloux. The Cusier
Drama retells the story of the life an the
Fort, prior to this departire, und makes
history comne o lie in the portrayal of
the years 1873-10%. The drama is pre-
sented by aocast of over B prosons,
Wednesday through Sunday Irom the
last of June until Labor Day,

Boating, swimming ad water skiing
ofr the Missourt River, where there are
twe  marinas  alleset  many o the
mrea, There is alsp magnificont fish-
ing for northerns, beoul, wedleves, bass,
catfish, saugers, and crappies in the
Missouri s well as a2t Heart Duiie and
Garrison dams,

The swnrners are Tilled with other at-
tractions, for fhe Junior Chamber of
Conymerct produces an annual rodeo,
while the El Zagel Shrine presents &
three-day pircus each year, Bolh of
these productions are ®aged i the
Mandan Reieo grounds,

Further szoulh of Fort Linveln Biate
Park and the Drams gite 15 the Twilight
Hills Ski arcs, epened in 1864 ‘This
beagifl bewl provides winter pleasure
Tor thousands from sl over the couniry,

An early view of Mandan fram tha bill Just north of prel day Sik Ave. N, W,

Tows ond @& poma N enable  the
aliiers to view the beaulifid  scenery
from the tops of the joug sbopes, which
ary kept in oshape by wse of 0 snow
machine.  Allogether, Mandan ruly of-
Tors everything in the way of sports and
family fun, both in winter and in sum-
mer.

One of the most important Tacts that
new residonts soon learn. |s that the
stories of rigorous wealhet and extreme
temperalures ascribed (o North Dakoln
bave lwen greatly expggerated, While
i Iy recognized ihal {hese stories have
A certah atirsclion for mwst people,
the truth iz thal sur himididy 15 dow,
our suiminoey {‘.OO[. and ‘lhD \‘;’jﬂl‘,l‘:rj{ ure
cold, but never too shorp.

The averagy annual rainful is about
17 inchexs, mosl of which falls hetsween
April and September. There is no swm-
mer condition approzching the swelter
ing heat of the states south angd wagl of
Nortiy Dikota, and no winter conditions
like the damp, biting cold and enormous
anowdall experiencetd in stales enst of
here. Perhaps the most important fael
retualns that the air all vewr around
is ¢lear, pure and Tresh, and MNorth
Daketa retaing the rank of the health-
ipst state in the nalion,
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wmigrants to Dakota

Tarritory arrived by cnveredwagon. The shove plcture

taken in the enrly §0's shows a carovan of wagons arrlving in the pew stete lo

tile on homesteads.

PEOPLE OF MANDAN

The jollowing skeiches tell of the
lives of some of the founding
fathors of Mandan and Morton
Counly and their part In the
development of the area.

ELIJAH BDLEY

Elijsh Boley, one of the first three
clected county conunissioners in M8,
figured protinently in county and wity
affairs until his doath. He came here
trom Iows In 1877 in a covered wagon
drawn by horses. He was sccotnpemied
by his son Alphonse, 20, and they staked
out @ cnim on the present site of the
Wontana-Dakota power stelion north of
the city. Al that time, the site was also
4 government river boal landing kKnown
u#s Rock Haven,

This site was envisioned by the senior
Bolev as the place where the Northern
Pacific bridge would be ailt, and the
fubure site of the fown that would of
necessity spring up. This dream, how-
ever, exploded when the survey placed
the bridge and tracks directly west of
RBizsmarck.

Through an trosie gquirk of fate, 74
venrs Ister or in the year of 155, bwo
al the largest industrisl plants in North
Dakota woere erecled on the gile of his
nomestem] and other adjacent property.

The Montana-Dakota Heskelt Station and
the American Oil Reflnery are located
on property including a tract thal he
hat! later acguired, Thus, his dresms,
aithotigh nof realized in his lifetime,
became pactially true some filly yesrs
alier his death.

Bolev assistedd in the organizetion of
the county olection previnets snd the
carmbssioners’ districts, served o8 elec-
Lion Judge in precinct Moo 1 in the first
ctunty glection held in 1878 His hime
wiw also the polling ploce at thet time.
He was alss instrumental in securing
Mandan as the location of the Reform
Sehool {now the State Industrial School).

In 1835 he deeded A0 acres of land
for 4 site Ior this institution with an ad-
ditiona} 160 seres to be purchased from
nim ot $1 per pere. Howewver, the deed
wag taler coneedled when feictions arose
and the school was eventually provided
for in & legislative set in 1902 and open-
e o staderds in O o its present
lncolion.

The faet thal Boley made the trip
from lowa wilh borses instead of oxen,
the usual mode of travel in those days,
wus In keeping with his tradition of
having 3 fine line of blooded horses, in-
cluding race borses, He and his son
Alphonse, champloned the sport of rac-
Ing locally for many years a8 h sum-
mer attraction on downtown fracks in



Mandar, and laler as one of the oul
standing ovents of the county Tar,

Alphonre Laught school in thie county
fur o time, and was dlso counly super
intendent of schoals. In later years be
served ny lreasurer of the Morten Coutie
iv Fair Association. He buill the hame
located al 200 dnd S NI

Brs. Boley was the formmer Caroling
Brons, the daughter of August Bruns,
& ‘musician with General Custer's band
at Fort Lincoln, Bruns was left behind
when Custer went o Monlana because
af an imjury to his finger swhich pre-
wented him Trom plaviong his trumpet,
e later came into Mandan ond formed
the Bruny' Orchesira.

MICHAEL LANG

hdike®' Lang, mother piencer whose
name is wasocialed with the sarly devel-
mpment o Mandap, came o Fart Ricw
in 1873 sy a blacksmith. When hix en-
listment expired in W, the year before
Custer's ill-Taied expedition to Montana,
he wenl to Bismarck where he operatsd
& store with John Yegen. On May 15,
W9 he opened he first grocery store
in Mandan on easl Msin, 4 hewn log
structure with @ lent roof, It was local-
o Just seross Main Street from the
firgt Norhern Poeifie  Ireight  depot,
which ol that time alszo doubled a5 &
passenger depol.  His first day's saleg
netted him 870 and during the yenr
they gveraged aboit $25 a day. Some
of his early day clerks were Pat Mo
Gillie, 3. 0. Sullivan {who later be
Cgame his brotherdndaw) and  James
McGiflie, all of whom Jaler operated
stores of their own. These landmarks

fell prey {o Names in 1928,

Tang, n native of Germany, was zlso
gne of the organizers amd wice presi-
dents of the Firgt Notional Bank estab-
lished here in 1881, and a mmoving facior
back of the organization and construe-
tion ¢f the Emerson Institute, e also
ferved az a ety slderman. had an
interest in the Mandan Pioneer and glso
purchased an interesl o the Mandan
Sieambount Co.

Ke]

D. R. TAYLOR

The name of D K. Taylor, lirst sup-
erimendent of the Missouri Division of
e Northern Pacific, looms promiinent-
Iy in early day railrosd and drug slove
history, Borm in Vermont, Taylor was
a railread iclegrapher in Michigan dur-
iy the Civil War, Working up the N,
P, ladder as comduclor. train master
and yard master. he wag only 34 years
old when be vame teo Mandan in 187,
He was the joungest superintendenl to
b placed in charge of construction of
the new railroad bridge across the Kis-
souri here, and the construction of the
tracks west out of Mandan,

U owas on February 12, 18, thres
vears belore the N. P. bridge was oo
pleted, that the Missouri was first span-
ned Iy tracks ladd neross the ice. The
trapks were supported by piles deiven
through the dce into the river bed and
were substantial enough to carry the
small engrines of the day, logether with
a few boxenrs of supplies — or as the
ease might be, the private car of Supl.
Taylor.

in 1882, the year the N. P, bridge wax
comypleted, Taylor purchased an inlerest
in e Bingenbeivner Bros. Drug store,
which was hoented in e present quar-
furs of the Crescent Printing Company,
He later bought oul Ferd Bingecheimer -
and then operated the firm as the Taylor
Drog until his death in 1924, ‘

JOHK McDONALD
The John MeDenald {nmily were plo-
neers of the vear 1M, Mr, McDonald

firgl came here in 1072, the venr Fork o

MeKeen was established as the first
white seitiement in the county. He cros.
sedd the Migsouri in a bent and slopped
al & wood camp at the place now known
a5 the Borden farm. Here asbout 100
choppers were cubting Jogs for the hlock
houses at Fort MeKeen, Troops were
seattered around the ares to protect the
workers Trom the roaming Indians,

In 187273 Mr, McDonald joined a
group of Ireighters who tade one of the
firgl trips to the present site of Glad-
stone, 10 miles east of Dickinson. There



were M Leirms In the parly und fwo
compenies of soldiers Tor protection.
On one of these Wrigs, MeDonald pickedd
gp Dennty Hannifin, who was later o
become  famous  as Warth  Dakota's
suntter governor,” ang brought him
to Edwinton {Bismarcic). e then re
turned o bhis Tamily in Farlbauwll, Mim,.
and six yeors later vewnrned here with
fig fwnily on the railrond as far a6s
Bismarck. The family crossed the Mis
souri by ferey, May 25, W and found
n ciuster of log shacks, partly tented
wonden structures asd & teni eolony.

He gontracted with (he N, to lay
sections of the rajlrosd hetwaen Mandnn
and Glen Ullin and in the fall Fled on
# homesiead four miles south of Man-
dan oh Custer ¥lats, He buill a sod
house nnd barn g broke sod in the
following spring. For weeks st 2 time
fhe family saw no one except the mmail
carcist gnd the goseds who rode the
stage couches on the Ford RKeogh and
Deadwoad lines, both of which passed
their farm, Tn 1882 b built & home in
Mandan st 1205 16t St 8, W,

THOMAS CONRODY

Another picneer of the vear 1873 wis
Thomas Conroy who came 1o Fort Line
voin in Novemnber of 1873, the same vem:
that the Fort was established. He was
# blackenith al the cavalry posl, sl
alsy worked on the river, In 188 (he
Farnily movedd imdo Mundan,

Conrey's first tlocksmilh shop was
jovated avross Maln Streel from the
First Neljonal Bank building, When the
raflway necded this property it traged
Conroy for a site fust north of the hank,
where he remained until his reliremenl
in 1614,

A son, Thomas G, Coargy, who was
the first child born in Mandan after i
was Incorporated s & wvillage vn Feb,
24, 1881, stllf lives in the gity, A retired
tadlroad conductor, he observed his 89rd
birthday on Aprll 1 his vesr and marks
his age, year by year, glong with that
of Bisndan,

H

HARRY McERATNEY
Another pioneer grocer, Harry Me-
Bratney opened the second store here |
in W79 in ihe 20¢ Block on casl Main)”
jukt ecross from Lang's grocery. In
1B the tamity homesteader] eight miles
southwest of Mandan,

BARNEY FORD

Berpard “Barney™ Ford was born in
Ireland, and came (o Mandan aboui
1. He was employed on a2 Missour]
River steumer carrying freight to gov-
ernment posts as far upstream as Fort
Baford. He was also srmployed in cofy- -
girpetion of the N P, Migsouri brldge
antl later served as i brakeman, He was
she of the crew of the thind engine te
make the test run of the new bridge
when i was compleied.  He later oper-
aledd & dray line jn Mandan uniil hla
retirement o 1829,

MICHAEL MAHON )

Mirhael Mahon, eperilor of the early
day Headguarers REestaurant, the “Del-
mwaleo's of the West Slope™ wis ton-
nected with the Indian Apency at Devils
Lake in B2 and luter
marck where bhe worked on river boats,
tHe made several trips to St Louvis, In -
1879 he brought his family to Mandan
angd built o lwe-rogen home for them.
The Headquariers Hestayreant, sioab-.
ed near the presest Mushik Shoee Store,

was Treduented by such notables ng the .

Marquis de Mores and Teddy Roogevelt
in the years 1883-84, S

DANIEL TURNBULL _
Daniel Turnbodl, & Imwrer and engine .
ser-sarveyor came o Mandan through
his Irfendship with an eady day rancher,.
Joseph Hager, Mr. Tarnbull platusd the
town ol ¥edora and later hemesieuded
west of Mandarn,

THOMAS &, UTTLEY o
A pioneer of 1874 Mr. Utiley arrived

here via the Missouri River aller servs -

ing as B deummer boy in the Civll War,

He was employed by the NPRR here

and also farmed south of Mandan, He

wik o native of England, and lived here o

unttl his death in 1925.

came to Big- - -




DAVID CAREY

Mr. wnd Mrs. Corey armved hese in
1878 with their four children, and re
sided In o log cabin which they built n
the 200 block on cast Main where the
O'Rourke Grocery building  was  laler
erecled in 1EBLRL. M. Carey homa
mteaded tn 1883 on the Cusler Flals and
also did carpenler wark in the area,

DR. HENRY W, COE

Mandnn's Tirs! doctor wak Dr. Henry
W. Coe who arelved here around the
1800°s.  He was followed soon by othery,
Pr. L. F. King and D, £, Biee and &
dentist, Dr. 8. D, King.

Dr, Coe was one of nmunerable sl
gle men in the frontizr tewn, and on
hune 1882 he was married o Violn
-Boley, dunghter of the ISlijah Boleys,
who were early ploneers,  Mrs, Coe,
played the organ and movided the
musie Tor the Tirst Fourth of July cule-
bration hweld  bere.  The Rolews had
“hrought an organ with thern from Towa,
and this instrumenl provided most of
the migic west of the river. with the
£xeeption of the Fort Lincoln band and
* the grand piano in the Custer home,

T, Coe not only “doctored™ bul was
one of the dirccturs of Mandar's firgl
Cschool board, and a legislathes repre-
Csentative fromm Morton County ot the
first sessien held in Bismareh after the
Territorin:  capital was  moved  there
- Trom Yanklen, This proceeding was one
of the gleverest political inachinations
of :the day, engincered by Alex Mo
Kenzie of Bismarck, MeKensie was the
Jeading political boss of the area, ontd
atse served as U, 5. government mar-
ahal, with jurisdiction over the wost
river territory.

The bronze statie of Teddy Hoosevelt
which stands in the N, P. park acrosge
from the Lewis and Clark Holel, was
presented 1o the ecity in 34 by Dy
Coe, who had left Mandan jn 1890 to
make his horme in Portland, Oregon,
The gift was given in remembrance of
his friendship with “Teddy" in the duys
when Roeosevel! ranched at Medora, and

wos & frequent visitor in Mamgan, The
slatie was gesigned with te approval
of the Roosevelt family who even furn-
fshed the aniform which “Teddy™ wore
at San Juan Hill fo e used in casting
the statue.

The Coe home during their resience
here was ab 2008 2nd St N W, and af
thut lime, the stable at the rear of the
house kept the doctor's team and buggy
ready for any emergency teip e the
cotndry-side,

HeGILLIC — O'ROURKE

The names of MceGillic and U'Rourke
are almosl gynamanous in the early
day history of Mandan, James H, Me-
Gillic and John O'Rourke were the lisst
af the two Tamilies to appear on the
Iotil seene, coming here from Malone,
N. Y. in 1E7%.  They were joined later
by Charles 1. and Hichard O'Rourke
and James Fitesimmons, & nephew, all
ul whom became inlerestad in the gro
cery business.

Jumes and Jokn opened & grocery
in 186¥ on enst Main, and by 188) they
mived into B8 e fwoestory Lrick build-
ing, This mwve was necessitated by the
big Tire of M2

THOMAS CANTWELL

Thomas Cantwell's Tirst acquiintance
with Dakola was in the mid seventieg
when as an employer on government
loals he came up the Missour! do Bis-
mprck, In 1% he was 8 moember of
the crew of the “West Wingd,™ thé boat
thal had Use task of going to the Little
Blg Horn in Montana to return the
bodies of the men in Custer's command.
He later filed on a dlaim, on which the
sipte  penitentiary st Bismarch now
stands.  He relinguished this clnim and
fited on another just south of Maodan,
He, like many others, was 2 {rieght hayl-
er ko Fort Lineoln and Fort Rice, using
toule teams, He wasz alse employed on
the N, P. R K. for & time, and then
farming.

CON AND GEORGE PEORLES
These two brothers, Con and George
Peoples, lelt their imprint on Mandan



The flrst twe-siory bullding on _ht.‘leﬂ "hc H
facing east Immoediately back of this is ke

across the street the Vinion block with the
public buildings are located by numibers,




nt:\Wlyin Street is the Endicott bullding, the onc
heo bullding, "The nexi two-story bullding on
13, W) 15 the Hager building and Immediately
b? ter-Ocean Hotel on the next corner. Other
Ta present Mandan Holel, then known asz the
/v ihe roundhouse, with the Merchant’s block
a’l & half blacks east.




in the early 80's. Con arrived in 140
angl wenl inte partnership with Bell
Shields to form the Peoples and Shields
Livery and jeed stable, located about
where the Service Mator Sales Co. is
now.

lisorge Peoples, one lime
the owner of the Peoples
Mandan Hoiel), the firsi
budlding in town, which he
in 1882-8% al a cost of $20.000.
later sold the hotel to Patb Meldniey.

JOHN BLCKLEY

The name John Buckley coxtends as
far back as Mandan itsell — {o 1870
when he areived here to be joined @
vear later by his wife and daughter.
He was with the N. P. {or some fime,
but ig best remembered as one of Man-
dan's earliest palicemen.

mayor, was
Hatel (now

three-story
conslructed
He

PHILLIP McCORMACK

‘e MeCormarks braved the vigors of
the west as early az 187 when he, 8%
the first to arrive, carme by covered
wagon with his brotherinlaw Jobn R.
Reitly. He was joined in the same year
by his wile and five children.

Mr. McCormack worked [or the Noe-
{hern Pacific and in 1862 setiled west of
Mandan on the present dav sile of Mlee
Cormack Hill,

ANDREW E. THORBERG

As 8 young man of 22, Andrew E.
Thi: berg, came to Mandan in I8 and
becarne & leading clothier. However, he
left as a reminder of his biggest con-
teibution fo ihe community, the Norih-
ern Great Plains Field Statlon, This is
the project which he was ¢hiefly instru-
mental in securing for Mandan,

Born in Norway, he came to Daven-
port. Tmea in 1876, where be abliended
schoal and learned the English lang-
uage. In 1877 he lefi there planning t
go to the west coast. He stopped in
Mandsn and the surrounding area at-
tracted him, and he remained, begin-
ming his western ilfe as a trapper, in
which 1ole he beecarme well sequainted
with the swrrounding area, and iis re-
EOUTEES.

After he established his home here,
he conducled experimental work in hig
garden with fruits, and trees and from
these ventures stemmed his determin-
atien to secure for Mandan the site of
& governmenl operated dey land exper-
iment station,

The transition from trapper 1o cloth.
ier came when he became a elerk In
the Cumming and Tubbs firm, and in
1891 he became @ partoer in the firm
which operated Tor many years under
the name of Curnmins, Thorberg and
Theis. He also served as postmaster
fram 1880 io 1804,

My, Thorherg was alse one of the
lounders of the Morton County Fair
Association.

GEORGE and FERD BINGENHEIMER

George Bingenheimer was the first 1o
come 1o the new Dakota Territery when
only 21 wears oid. His brother Fexd
jeined him shortly after and the {wo
opened  the first drug store in 1881
Hnown as the Bingenheimer Drug it
1833 when they sold out 1o D, B, Taylar
who renpmed the store the Taylor Drug.

Alter selling the store, Geprge becarne
county treasurer and shertl for twelve
years, during which time he also found-
e the Bingenbeimer Mercantile Co.
His brother later joined him in this
venture and they established many
vards in the Slope area.

Mr. Bingenheimer waz also sppointed
U. §. Marshal under President Harri-
son in 1880 and represented North Da-
kota at (he Tepublican National Con-
vention.

In 1838 he was appoinied Indian agent,
with the rank of major, ai the Standing
Rock Indian Reservation af Fort Yates,
where he and hiy wile resided untll
153 when the military post there was
abandoned.

The ride belween the post at Fort
Yates and Mandan was made by horse
and buggy. The 65 miles was a long
drive and horses were changed at the
H. 5. Parkin ranch at Cannon Ball —
called “The Hall-Way House™ because
of it’s loeation midway of the journey.



AL timies Lhe Wip between the two places
was mude by bost which coabled the
Toris lo secure needeld supplies.

H. R, LYON

Hiram H. Lyon vame fo Mandan in
B8l ang the 2b yvars he spenl here
antil JUA0T were filled with Dbusiness
aclivities, ranging frem the presidency
of the First Nabimwd Baok for maoy
vears, to founding of the Mandan Mer
cantiie Co,, and an active intererl in e
Mandan Roller Nill, and the N. D. Ml
g Association. He also engaged in the
raising o sheep and was responsibie
for the plucement of thousinds o heud
o Marton County farms, on shares,

Mr. Lyon's family was identified with
the banling industry in St Paul, Minn.,
where he was an ossistant chshier ot
the Second National Bank before becom-
ing one of the organizers of the First
Nationa! Hank of Mardan, His ungle,
Mr. Tarbos of St Paul, backed and on-
dorsed him in this venture, He served
as cashier of the Mandan hank for sev.
eral years before beeoming its president.

Mr. Lyvon built what was considered
the outslanding home of the eity in the
early years, dt 308 4th Ave. N, W. The
house s patierned after southern plap-
uation homes, with massive pillars along
the front and at that dime included s
porte-cochere, fthe French term for o
cartiage deivewsy, The Lyvons had the
distinetion of having the enly coachman
in the city, and carriage pussengers
were free to enter and disernbark from
their vehitles under the protection of
the drivewsy real on the sputh side,
away from the winds and snow,

€, A, HEEGAARD

C. August Heegaard, operslor of one
of Mandan's first hardware stores, ar
vived here in the summer of 1883 from
Chicago, and after spending & year here,
brought his wife and son Gus to Man-
gan.

BIr. Heeguard pame from Denenark
ariginally, and arrived in time o serve
with the Union artny during the Civl
War. He opened his hardware store an
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Eaxt Main, ant later moved inls the
present J. C. Penney block.  His sen,
Guk, became menager of 11 R Lyon's
Mandan Mercanéile Co,, and wien he
was marriedd they lived Jn a bomoe the
Muereantile Co., had buill for the spur
ious German count., Joseph Weikble, Fin-
aneinl  difficullics besel  the supposed
eount, and b kit Mandan, so the home
reverted w the Morcantile Co, The home
was an wwsual landmack in Mandan
for il had o circalar tower al poe oor-
ner,  This house was sold when the
Red Owi Store built their pew Duilding
onodth Avenue N. W, and e house was
meved south of {ows,

4. D ALLEN

John Delbert Allen, Mandan's long-
titme, well knovn and sweell Joved taxi-
dermist, natugralist, poet, paioter and
sell-sivied philosopher, occupied o moost
impartant niche in the gity's history for
G ol his Of-venr lite span,

Mr. Allen ¢ame here in the spring of
188} from Michigen and dbecame o Ume
keeper and telegrapher {or the Northern
Paeilie. In the early winter of that same
venr, he returned to Michigan, but in
the fall of 188 he cume back dor one
“lagl big bhunt for game, and then T
gk He bad the hunt, hut he dido't
guil, Tor his iwo-month teip fo the Bad
Lands and the Yellowsione country was
the beginning of a lfelong career a5 a
texidermist,  He recelved orders from
all parts of the country, from people
who wanted hitn 1o mcunt thelr 1rophies,

At one time he weni to Colorado as
pocretary to the governor, al the fab-
vlous salary of 35 a ey, the current
wage for anyone knowing shorthand.
He was the first to own & typewriter in
Maredan, and was alse the cily's first
amateur pholographer,

He was & personal Iriend of Teddy
Rovsevell, who many times walted in
his shop while Allen pul the finishing
touches on ppe of his trophies. e alzo
mounted bulfals heads for the Marquis
de Mores of Medors who senl them on
to France,

At the age of 95 he received o olty-
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tion from the Amercan Arlists’ sl
Professiona) League for “lotg and moer-
iborious performance i the Nickld of arl.”

The front parl of the J. D Allen
home, Jocaled at 302 5ih Avenus, N, W,
was Tormecly one of the borracks
Fort &braham Lincoln, and after ibe
demoiition of the Forl, was once of ihe
thiree buildings Jefl standing. dr. Allen
had the buliding moved into the city,
and eventuslly rempdeled into the pres.
eni home, The origingl deors tnd stair-
case are [n execlient condition and heap
cfully kept by R, A Swanson, # son-ih-
fow of Nr. Allen's,

THECDORE A, CUMMINS

One of the founders of an early day
clothing firm  followed the ‘Northern
Pacilic Rafbway west in 1883 e el
jus home in Davenport, lowa at the age
of 18, headid for Glendive, Mottana and
o position with the railroad there.

He came 1o Mandan a shorl Ume later
and served as N, P, timekeepor, chief
derk aml also as the first storekeeper
on the Missour division. He was joined
here by his parenls, and his Tather wag
for many years engaged in construction
work. in Mandan.

Tisree years after his arrival, Theo-
dore [omed @ purtnership with M.
Granberry i the c¢lothing  business,
while he was still employed on the
railroad.

Ny, Granberry @so had a brick man
ulacturing plant south of the cliy. When
he died four years liater, Comming re-
gigned Trom the N, P oand formad e
partmership with W, €. Tubbs, In 1881
the firm beeame known as lhe Cumrndins
antd Thorberg Clothiers when  Andy
Thorberg, who had been g <lerk in the
Btore was teken into partnership. Later
& consalidetion with J. 1. Thels way
effected and the business becgme known
as the Comming, Tharberg & Theis, Co.

The first siery of the present building,
{now the Skogme Store) was erected in
1900, erw! enlarged to its present size in
1910, Theis sold his interest in the store
shortly after that, and in 1918 Thorberg
sold oul (o C. R, Robertson and in
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1024 il becwrne The Cummins Co. This
slare was closed in (560

Mr. Cormmuns ok an sctive part in
cammunity affdirs deving his 41 wears
residanse here, Tle wan viee president of
the Fair Asgociation for many years,
and served on the school board {or 20
vears, He was alse o direckwr of ihe
Mandan Hoapiial Associstion, director
af the Firsl National Bank, and sermved
as treasurer of the St Joseph Cemelery
Ansociation,

BENJAMIN W. SHAW

B. W. Shaw, a youny attortey and
netive of Racine, Wiseonsin, arcived here
in 1583, and remalned Lo make his horne
here for the next 57 yewrs. He became
well known in staly law circles and
seeved as coundy Judge Tor 32 yenrs.

Mr. Shaw wus admitted to the bur o
Wigconsin, and first came west o Hills-
boro, 0. T. in 1881 at the apr of M. It
swepis here hr et the Lanterman broth-
ers, William and Alberl, Wilbiam pur-
chased the Hager Lomber Yard in 1883
and induced Shaw io come fo Alandan
later that year.

Bir, Shaw began his law practice in
landin by formming a perinership with
. E. Bowen, ity attomeyv. swhom he
Jaler succeeded tn that pesifion. He was
also pssociated with Judge S, L. Nuchols
for mmany voars in s law partnership.
He was perhaps best koown for the
eleclive position of Morton County judge,
a position he heid for 32 years. He was
also n president of the State Bur As-
socintion, served as districl attorney Jor
Morlan County, and a5 U, .S, courd com-
migsigner o the early days. Al varicus
sessions of the North Dakota House of
Representatives he served as Bill clerk,
reading clerk. and assistant to the chief
cleik,

THE LANTERMAN BROTHERS

The Lanterman brothers, Williem and
Albert — befter known 1o early resi-
dents as Will and Al — took a prominent
role in early day banking cirches in
Manden during their 40 years of resi-
dence here,

Will was the @irst o arrive in 1883
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whets he purehased the Hoger Lumber
Vard, He was loined a year laler by
his brother Al in the operalion of the
huginess and for a fishe the two were
also associoted with W, B, Haight, in
the tombor and maochinery business.

The two brothors wers jnsirumental in
establishing the State HBank of Morlon
County in 16883, together with Dr. Por-
ter of Bismarck, They built the brick
Duilding on the corner of 184 Avenue and
Main to huuse the bank. The post office
wag Jocated in the rear part of the
hutlding, which 15 now known gs the
Dakotz Building. Thev later sold their
interest in this bank and became stock-
holders of the Farmers State Bank,
which was located on the corner of 2nd
Avenue N, W, and Main, (Presently the
fien Frankiin Store loeation.)

I 1M0 the Dbrothers went inio the
sheep business, buying them by the
carload in Oregon and shipping them o
Mandan for placement on Morton Coun-
ty tarms on shares, They had consider-
ape real estate investments in the city
ard constructed several of the larger
homes.

The two brathers were born in New
Jepsey, and moved fo Minnegots in 1876
to join two older brothers, and then they
carne west to Hillshoro in 1880,

JOHH L. BOWERS
Leaving his nalive slate of South Da-
kota in 1889, the year of statchood, M.
Bowers arrived in Mandan at the age of
2 o join his sister, Mrs. George Bing-
enheimer, who bad already been &
regident of Mandan for b years.

Most of his 64 years in Mandan wers
spent in the abstract business. His lirst
partnership was with C. L. oyt pio-
neer rogsident and A, J. Cole, in ihe
Mandan Abstract Co. In 1819 the firm
boughl oul the Mandan Loan and In-
westment Co., and still later the Mortaon
County Absiract Co. After Mp. Howt's
death in 1925 and Cole's removal to Lis-
bors, hir. Bowers conducted the business
alone,

BHe was a sports enthusiast and an ar
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denpl. member of the lzsak ‘Walton
League,

GUSSNER BROTHERS

The name Gussner ¢alls 0 mind ke
meal market business in the annals af
Mandan’s history fran the carly ninelies
o the twentics when George Gusssner
salgd out the business originally staried
by hizs brother Sleve in 1893, Natives of
Giermany, Steve Gussner came w the
Unifed States in 1886 and George arriv-
ed 10 years later, George's depariure
for this country was delayed by his ser
vice in the Gorman artay, a compitlsory
measure for all German vouth.,  After
o vears employment with hig brother
here, George purchaged the busingss
which was iscaled on the present site
next door to the Crescent Printing (o,
The brothers also dealt in livestock and
raised their own cattle to supply thedr
market,

g0 00 SULLIVAN

Sixty-twn years in the dry goods busl-
ness in Mandan was $he record set by
James Owen Sullivan, who opened his
store here in 1884 and continued to op-
erate it untdl his death in 1846,

A native of St Paul, Sullivan came
here in 1BB1 as & clerk Tor his hrother-
in-law, Mike Lang, a grocer. He also
clerked for Charles W. Van Slvck, an-
other dry goods merchant.

Prigr {n settling here, Sullivan went
up the Missouri River in 187 bto Fort
Azsiniboine ib Momlana where he wvas
ermploved as a brigk laver by the gov-

“erment, While he wag there the rene-

gade Indians who had fled into Canada
following the Cusier Massacre were re-
turned te the Forl for sobsequent re-
moval W resermvations.

Sullivan left the Fort and returned to
St Paul, where he allepded business
eollage and worked until 1881 when he
came back to Mandan,

His firgt slore was localed on east
Main in the 200 biock, and he later mov-
ed to the 100 block. The next move and
the last one, was to the bhuilding locatad
in the 100 bleek on west Main in a
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building built for him by L. N, Cury
and loter purchuased by Mr. Sullivan,

The millinery department of the store
was condueted by bMrs. Bullivan, whe
had been & hat designer and trinuner
in her former home in Milwaukes, Wis.

THOMAS CRONEN KENWELLY

Mr., Keonelly, whe was boen in Cane
sda, came to Mandan froen Aberdeen,
D7 w1 His wite and Tamily fol
fowed in 1887,

Mr. Kennelly operated the *Fair Store’
with wo others, and wag known 88 o
ind hoorted man who plways found
work for new men comihg (o tow,

SVEN CARLEON

SONE CHRISTENBON
OLE CARLSON

CHRIS DLSON

ANTON OLE0ON

ALBORG DANIELEON
JAMES DHUHY

FRANK BRIGGS

VAN DYRES

JOHN GRUNENFELDER
ANTON GRUNENFELDER
GECHGE GRUNENFELDER
MRS, THOMAS RKERNEDY
SANDER HENDRICKSON
GEORGE ORMISTON, SR
MRS. EMMA WHEELER

DR, WILLIAM JAMES MACKIN SaK UNKENHOLZ
JOE UNKENHOLZ
WILLIAM BIMPSON  GEORGE KUPFER
PAT TOBIN

L. W, VAN SLYCK
A W, BELLOWS
JAMES BELLOWS
J. E. CATES
PETER MILLER
LOUTS CONNOLLY
CATHERINE WELSH E, K. HANSON
MRE. CHAPO

JCCHIPY CREIGHTON
SGT. JAMES FLANNAGIN
RICHARD BAUKNECET
ERNEST STEINBRIUECK
VALENTINE HELBLING
CHARLIE KIDD
CHARLES BUTLERS
DENNIS TOBIN

H. L. HENKE

CHRIS SARARIASSEN
GECRGE WILLIAMS

. G COLLIS
4. M, COLLIS
CHARLES KEIDEL FRANK J. BARTH
ALEX HELMSWORTH MARCUS FROELICH
HENRY WARD
PRANK SUCHY
THOMAS KENNELLY ROCHUS HELBLING
W, H. SEITZ
CHARLES [N
FRHANE DOW
JOHN MeAULIFE
HENRY PARKIN
WALTER PARKIN
GEORGE HARMON MATHIAS RENNER
HENRY HARMON
Joow, UNKENHOLZ  ANDREW ZCEKRUTH

LEVI RONCO

Mr. Roneo came W Dakota Territory
in 884 nnd settled near Metora. In
1585 they refurned W Minnzapolis, but
i LB70 the family returned to Mandan
wiwre he was emploved as an N. P
sordmaster,  He was an alderman when
the city government of Mandan  was
changed to o commmission lorm,

Other narnes which have had 8 place
in 1he growlh and development of sarly
Mendan: {Bd. note: A carefu! oheck has
been made, byt somie may have been

overdosked which we would regret. We

have tried o cover the time belween
172 and 188

JOHN OPITE
PATRICK MOORE

FRANCES FROELICH
JAMES W. HAINES

GOTTLIEB GRESS
DOMINIC ZANDER
ANTON GRESS
PETER GRESS
AUGUST ERETH
MATT MOSER

ADAM WETZSTEIN

FRED SAGMILLER
WILLIAM BOEMM

MIKE RNOLL

PAUL JACOBSUON
PETIER TRISTAD
WILLIAM FRISTAD
EDWARD HAGERDTT
ERNST HAGERQTT
EMORY SHEPPARD

MARTIN HANSON

W. 8. BARROWS J. AYERS FRED MASSINGRHAM
JAMES DOOLEY J. B MANN JOHN YEEDER
HARRY McBRATNEY A C MANN HERMAN YUNCK
JAMES A AUGCHNAY WILL GIBSON CHARLES ROWE

MIKE PITZES
OWEN KENNEDY
FRANK FARNSWORTH
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EIy GIBSON
DANIEL CONNOLLY H. G. VOSS
JOFIN FOGARTY

JAMES CAMPBELL

LOUIS B, ECKROTH
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Hi. - Morton County

Dakota Territory was ercated by an
acl of Congress passed by the Senate,
Febroary 26, 6L and signed by Prosi-
derd. Buchanan on Rarel 2, less than
4f hours before bis (orm expired. Presi-
dont Lincoln, who succeeded him, issoed
the proclamation which formally  de-
clared the existence of Dakota Territory,
and appointed twe First tervitoriad of-
ficers, a% one of his initial acts on
taking office, Dakolz Territory included
the present stales of MNorth  Dakota,
South Dakota, Mentana ang part of
Wyoming, with small porlions of Tdaho
and Nebrasfea.

When Wyoming Territory was created
in 186§ the present western Doundary
of 1he Dakoins was fixed, and the soutie
ern boundary was seitled in 1882, In
the general election of 887 residents
voled that the Seventh Standard Paral-
el divide Dakola Tervitory into  two
states.  President Harvison signed the
bills admitting North and South Dakota
to stuleheod on November 2, LSS, While

ke zigned them, both decomments were

covered, except for the signature space,
s that it can never be known which
of the twin Dakotas is the elder. The
two statzs derive their names from the
Santee  Sloux  word  dakota”™  which
mmeans “atlieg” )

Morten County was named afier the
outstanding Clvil War Governor of In-
giang, Oliver Perry Mortor. Gouernor
Morion was an anti-slavery Democrat,
who refused {o supporl the Kansas-Neb-
raska bill, and was read out of the
party. He became one of the new Reo-
publican party leaders and did mueh to
sustain the administration of our coun-
try during the Civil War. Following the
war he became paralysed, but remain-
ed one of the most eloguent and foree-
ful, as well as dominating figures in
public life, He was elected to the U, S,
Senate by Indiana where he became
known Dby the sobriquet of Devil on
Two Sticks™ by his cmmrades in that
body.
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Morton County made several atbemipis
hefore §t became successiul in effect
g o permanent county  organization,
It seems the county of Burlelgh had a
longing eye on the eastern part of the
county, and the records show that the
first county commissioners for Morton
County, by appointmend, were William
Harmon, J. M. Avers and R. E. Mason.
They held their first session on March
M, BT ot the home of Mr. Ayvers, and
Williamm Harmon was elpeted chairman
of the board. At this meeling the Toliow-
ing olficers were appointed: Hiram B,
Stoxell, register of deeds; Allen W,
Clark, sheriff; T, F. Gerard, assessor;
M. 5. Harmen, Judge of prabate; A, D,
Pratt, survevor; Charles Mann, coroner;
5. J. Mann, suUperinlendent of schools)
P, M, Ekford, Elijobh Boley and Br,

MeNutr, Justices of the peace,

On the 7th of Geiober, 187 the com-
missioners held their regular session al
he townsite of Jdnceln o Morton
County. Presenl were Willians Harmon,
chairman and J. M. Avers. The chair-
man ¢alled the board to order, with
the minules of a special meeling of
Septernber 30th read and sppraved. A
commitiee consisting of Drs, Porter,
Duno and James Emmons, represeniing
the Linccin Townsite company, appear-
ed helore the meeting with a proposal on
behall of the Townsite companyv. The
prapesal stiled {hat in considerstion of
the bosrd locating the county seat of
Morten County, according lo law, on the
Lincoln “Townsite, that the company
would make & guit-claim deed to one
block of ground of gaid lownsite 1o Mor-
ton Counly for county purposes. They
also agreed ‘o erect thereon a court
house of hewn logs, the dimensions of
which should be 18 by 22 feet on the
ground with walls nine leel in height,
shingle roaf, pine Hoor. ceiled with
rmuslin, chinked and daubed, and to
contain g suitable number of doors and
windows."

On motion, the proposition was accep-
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An unosually well bullt sod house of the Dakots pralries. Hole the windows and

doors providing comlort vear round.

wetl by the hoard and the coundy seat
of Morton Counfy was lecaled, acceord-
ing to law on the Townsite of Lincoln.

Thus ended the first step in organiza-
tien. The next board of county com-
missioners was elecled by the people
in the falt of 187 and consisted of Elijah
Boley, F. F. Gerard and Chris Norg-
stromy, although his name appears on
the county records as Chris Nelan.

This board empowered the sheriff,
George W. Harmon, to locate the county
seat on the northwoest quarier of section
22, one and vne half miles north of the
site of Mandan, and on a piese of land
overlooking the Missour] River, a1 beau-
tiful decstion for the town. They also
authorized placing an ad in several
papers for a steam ferry acrosz the
Migsouri from Mandan to Bismarek. In
Febraary of 181 George 8. Acker was
granted a charter for the consideration
of $30 per month, since thiz was the
highest bid.

The next board meeting that was
scheduled for the purpose of sefling Jots
in the county seat was never held, for
the commissioners swoke one morning

44
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to find themselwves residents of Burielgh
County. A Blank space remains in the
county records untl] ‘the date of Febry-
ary 28, 1881, stiesting fo the two year
period in which Morton County lost its
identity.

The *‘conspiracy™ of the Territorial
legislatiure in Yankion, which beheaded
Morton, defined {the western boundaries
of Burleigh to include & strip of land
18 miies wide on the eastern botder of
Mordon, which incloded Mandan, and
left the remaining portion of the county
without any organization,

On Febroary 28, 1831 another board
came on the scene afier a second bill
passed by the Territorial legislature had
restored the 18 mile wide strip o Mor-
fon County, These members included
Tlijegh Boley, chairman; L. Gil) and
Michael Lang, and again the board was
faced with the problem of appointing
a new slate of couniy officials, They
named the following: Frank J. Mead,
register of deeds and county clerk; .
M. Granberry, treasurer; P. 0. Chil-
strom, judge of probaie; Carlos Mann,

assessor, Henry Harmon, surveyor: W. .

A, Carr, sheriff; John Hunna, corpner;
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Looking towards Main Sireet from ist Ave. N. W. The third bullding on the right

side 1s the Morion County Courihouse which had a colorfui background, and the second
it the jall which was srected by the First county commissioners. The piciure was

taken during & flood in 1831

Mrs, F. M. French was appointed sup-
erintendent ¢f schools,

The [irst orvder of business al ibe
March 23 session was to pass a motion
reguesting Burleigh County COMUTLHEEION-
ars to “{urnish 8 tramseript of @i taxes
due Morton County,” and diso a rebme
bursement of all liguor licenses paid
into the treasury of Burleigh, and they
requested that all this he paid 1o Mor-
ion County as reguired by the bill which
restored the county of Morton,

Morten County®s smadl log courthouse,
iocated on Lot 3 and Block 6 (the rear
of the present Marcovite property on
Main and izl Ave N. ¥.) became dl-
ficial county property at & meeting heid
in April of 1881, when the treasurer was
ordercd to pay Chilstrom and Mead
895 for e site and buildings thereon.

Many were not aware of the choeker-
e career that could have been unfold-
¢d bad the ioists and hoards Iormning
Ihis building been made to talk. In
18474, the lumber which constituted this
historic  building, was brought from
Fart Benton to Bismarck, where it did
orcellent. serviee as a saloon, gambling
hall and free and easy snnex, all under
one canvass,

Whne Mandan began to sprout in 1878,
this building was one of the first to fol-
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low lhe tide of omigration westward
and was moved to Mandan, T then
entered upon the responsibie duties of
n saloer and keno house. Tt inhaled the
tival wreath of respectsbility by also
being the house of worship on Sundays,
when the Keno tables would take a
much needed rest, and give ihe minister
a chance to get a word in edgewise. In
thiz respect, it stands alone and ghould
go down in hislory as one of ithe won-
ders of the werld.

According 10 a rvepord in {he Ploneer,
no one wag sure whether the efforls of
the preacher were erowned with success,
or whether gambling #lready lacked
support i Mandan. The fact remains
that from iis unvirtuoits beginning, it
ssoh rose to the dipnified pesition of a
sehool house. Finally, upon the organ-
ization of the county, it reached its high-
est sphere as the courthouse of Morlon
County, and continyed to house Lhe rec-
ords unti the new 530,000 edifice was
erecied on the hill,

On April 11, 3881, the Mandan Cri-
terion was made the afficial paper, and
a county jall was provided for, whep
the hid of William Cunningham in the
surn of 275 was accepted, snd a
public road from Mandan to Fort Lin-
coln was also authorized.
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The commissioners alse purchased 80
acres of iznd from the Northern Pacifie
Tor the sum of 2960 to be used o &
county poor Tarm,  On August 8, 1882,
John Phelps was awarded & contracl {o
haildl 1 house upon this land for Uy
gom  of $LA500.  Apparently this dul
not work cut too well, Tor 1L s reported
that only one person ever orcupied the
place, nngl then srly for & short tirne.
(1 was w30 thal & peuper would rather
starve L death, or leave the country,
Lefore be would live i stch an isolated
place.)

A spoeckel election was caulled 1o vole
on a britge sorozs the Heprl River, lo
cast B0 I s also reported that
this produced & unigue ediperience {n
the annals of the couniy Tor there was
not one dissenting vote. The commis-
slomers alko sased  bhe  transporiation
prgkiems, when they ordered the rosd
supervisor bo lay owt a rosd Trom Mans
dan tv ihe northern boundiary of the
EeeTE 1A

At the tirst general election held alter
the reorganization, November 7, 1402,
the faliowing were elected: W. A Carn
Blijgh Boley amd Joln H Hager, come
tnissioners: B, J. Van Vieck, register of
deeds: George W, Harmon, sheriff; W.
A Whesler, assessor; Wairens Carpef-
ter Jr., Judge of probate; George H.
Bingenbigimer, ireasarer; W, H. Har
mon, survevor: John Hanna, coroner;
Uscar Gunkel, superintendent o schiools,

At the meeting heéld pn Deeceraber 22,
1884, the nuomber of cotmissioners was
changedt from 3 {0 5 and consisted off
Messrs, Carr, Brown. MeDougall, Caoir
penter and Van Vleck,

R. J, Van Vieck was appointed as the
lirst county audilor on April 4, 1885

About this time the locstion and the
building. of a court house was agitated,
and it was Dinally decided, June 2, 1865
lo purchase block 73, Firsl Northern
Pacific Addition to the city of Mandan
in the sum of 323X, The land in this
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The Mnndnn Couri Hnuw that was buii!
on the hill nerth of the Chty. The first
leveiing and prepoering for bullding was
gone in the year B85,

arct was then platted for lots, extend-
ing to lhe Missouri River, and Joseph
Ardon, who farmed 12 miles northwest
of the eily, #old his land for the un-
heeard of price of $MK) per acre. The
summit of the Dl was leveled off, as
Hw peak extended from the present
0 Block on Mk Strest N W. 1o & point
above the iy water works., George
Peoples. mavor of Mandan at that tims,
arranged thel Mandan be bonded for
0,000, the enlire som of which was
sunk into the building of a new read,
whith angled around the hill to the
new site,  Luler, the hill was terraced
and lnnumerable steps pul In on the
south side — gt another neat sum. Thus,
the new court house overlooked the city
5 0 monunkil to the dreams and vig-
jons of the pioneers fn the boomn days
when “westward ho!” was still w good
slogan, The records from the litde log
shack eourt house, briwess Maln and
18t Avenue N, B., were moved intp the
new structure,

The 335,000 two-story brick building
hadl  arpused  considerable oontro-
verdy with opponents plugging for & Io-
calion either on the present site of {he
Central Grade School, or the one later
pocupled by the Methodist Church on
Livingsion Ave., {3rd Ave. N. K.}
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The cpmnissiontrs alse purchased 80
acres of Jupnd from the Northern Pagific
for the sym of §O0 to be used av &
county poor faem, Do August 8, 1862,
John Phelps was awarded o contracl to
baild n heuse uapon this land for the
sum  of EL500.  Apparently this did
not work aut tou well, Tor it is reprorted
ihat only one person ever teeupied the
place, and then anly for & short hime.
(1t wuk said thal o pauper would rather
gtarve Lo death, or leave ihe counlry,
before b would Jive in such an isolated
place.}

A specisl election was called to vale
on a bridge across the Hemrt Hiver, fo
eost $4000 T s also reported that
this pireduesd @ unigue experience in
{e snnals of the county, for there wag
not one dissenking vobe, The commis-
sioners also ensed the iransporiation
peoblems, whep ey ordered the road
supervisor bo iay oul 2 rosd Do Mabe
dan ¢ the northorn boundary of the
rounty.

Al the first general election held alter
the re-orgonization, November 5, 1852,
the fallowing were elected: W, Al Carn,
Flijah Boley and John H. Hager, com
missioners; B. J. Van Vieck, register of
deeds: George ¥, Hormon, sheriff, W,
A, Wheoler, assessor; Warren Carpe-
ter Jr.. judge of probate; George H
Bingenheimer, treasurer; W, H. Hor
mon, sirveyver: Johe Hanmn, coroper;
Discar Gunkel, superintendent of schools.

At the meeting held on Doegember 22,
1804, the number of corrunissioners was
changed Trom 3 {0 5 amd consisted of
Messrs, Carr, Brown, MeDougall, Can
penter and Van Vieck.

R. J, Van Vieck was appointed as the
first veunty audiier on April 4, 1885,

Aboul this Llime the locatlon and e
building of & courl house was agitaled,
and it was finally decided, June 2, 1865
to purchase block 75, First Morihern
Preific Addition to the city of Mandun
in the sum of K. The land in this
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LRt gt st R 1 Al
The Mandon Court House that was bullt
onn the hill marth of the City. The Hrst
levating and preparing for bullding was
done tn the year 885,

arce was then platted for lots, extend-
ing to the Missouri River, and Joseph
Ardoin, who larmed 12 miles northwest
af the city, sold his Jand for the um-
hoeard of price of SR per acre. The
summit of lhe hill was leveled off, as
tht peak exterded from ihe present
MO block on 7th Strest N, W, to b opoint
above the city water works., eorge
Peoples, mavor of Mandan at thas time,
wranged thal Mandan be banded for
46,000, the enlire swnm of whish was
sunk into the building of a new road,
which angled around the bill o the
new yife, Later, ihe bill was terraced
ond innumersble sleps il in on the
suuth side — #l another neat surre Thus,
the new court house overjoeked Lthe city
a8 a monumend to the dreams apd vis-
s of the ploneers in the bown davs
when “westward ho!” was still 4 good
slogun, The records from the little log
shack court house, boetween Maln and
1%t Avenue N, E., were moved intp the
new shroctars,

The 335,000 two-story brick building
had  arcused  considerable contro-
versy with opponents plugging for a lo-
calion either on the present sile of the
Centrel Grade School, or the one later
veoupled by the Methodist Chureh on
Livingston Ave., 13rd Ave. N. E.J),
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Elijeh Boley, president of the county
cotnmissioners, championed the hill site
by saying, “In ten years Mandan will
be as large as Chicage and the hill
notth of the pity will be the center of
npmiation,” ;

It was just 56 wvears later on May I5,
16841 that fire gutled the building and all
salvagesble records were transferred
into the Mandan Memorial Building,
where the swimining ponl was trans-
formed into quarters for the county of-
fices, There business was conducted for
Mortan County for 14 years, IL was late
1955 and early 1856 when the present
now  Morton  County Memorial Court
House, costing 3500000 opened  iis
doors, and the beautiful granite cor-
ridots and well apwinied offices be-
came the home of Morton County rec-
ords and offives.

The early history of Morton County,
outside of the forts was made by F. F.
Gerard, Robert Henry and George W,
Harmon in 1872, It was known that the
Northern Pacific would bulld & railroad
f'rom the lakes to the coast, but at that
time the land was not surveyed. Dach
of these men staked out & claim of what
he thought would be 160 scres, {allow-
ed by the Homestead Act), on or near
what is now the city of Mandan, Un-
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A gathering of members of the Sioux Indians before one of the log homes in the area.

fortunataly, whon the survey was made,
ey found that they had jocated on &
railroad seclion, and the land had to be
released. It was no small matier to
hold and live on the land in those days,
as the Indians were still hostile. Robert
Henry was killed during the summer
of 1§75,

Gerard probably had more hair-breath
escapes from the Indians than any man
in the Northwest Territory, It 18 sup-
pased that he first came to this part of
the terrilory ahout 1848 witl the North-
woest Fur Company, He engaged in Tur
trade along the Missowrd River long

belore the forts were built. One story

told of his escapades was of 4 fight at

the Berthold Indian Agency where when -

he was stationed ity a hlockhouse alone,
with & muzzie lcading rifle, he killed
33 Indians.

Gearge Harmon lorated his first ranch

on land ihal Is now in the heart of the |

city, His bhuildings were on the site of
the Union Hotel and the First National
Bank {now the Mandan Hotel, ard for-
mer First National Bank  bulldings).
When he had to relinguish this gite, he
purchased land in the Square Butte vie-
inity, which is still known us the Square
Butie, or Harmon Raneh,

In June of 1883 an incident took place
that has brought New Swulem national
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recognition.  One June morning. John ing voung men organized the Morton

Christiansen was ol breaking the virgin County TFair Asseicalion in the spring
prairie sod.  As his teamn slosely puiled of 1205, This beecarns # DSt successinl
the bresking plow hack and forth, and enterprise.  Many who were interested
ine black strip of plowed ground grew in the development of the counlry wenre
wider, o couple of Sioux Indians ap- Nibera subscribers to the siock of the
proached and watched with fnleresk. The nszociation, which pul {4 en a substan-
Sipux were more pescefu) at this lime Ligl finwncial basis.

than they had been a few yuars earlier, The Fair Grounds wete located op the
but they were stili unpredictable, and bank of the Feart River. Coitonwood
Mr. Christiansen was not too  calm. groves exlended from the grounds  to
Sinee there were only two, the situation ihe Missouri River, & distance of about
was nob #s serious Rs it might have v miles, The grounds had an abun-
been. They came nearer and examined danee of large trees and shrubbery -
the bresking. Possibly this was the first just enough to make it a nice picnic
ploswing they had ever seen, except For ground,

the scralehing that the Mandans did on At His bme the Heart River wz

the river bottems. The older Indiun navigable i the drvest scasons o a
began tz_) turp the sud.back fo its orig- poinl on the Fair Grognds. Excursions
inal position. As Christianson came over frors the Bismarck landing on the Mis-

E

to them, the younger Indian routtered souri by steamboat to the mouth of the
“Wrong Side Up. The effort of the Heart, up the Heart, to within a short

Sioux in reversing the work of the plow distance of the grounds were Irequent.
was insignificant, and they soon pave The Heart itsell made boaling very en-
ap, but the wisdam of {heir words were jovable during the enfive summer sea-
Lo b impressed on the settlers in later SO,
vears. The Asgoviation built 2 halfrnile reg-
Following the traditions of the irst ulakion track of a springy character,
settlers, the Mandans, who were an agri- having a thick covering of clay upan
cultural tribe, and alsn of the early sel- a hed of sand. Considersble thotiey aud
tlers in the county, who believed in di- pare were expended on the track with
version of their ranches, and also raised the result that it was one of the best
pure-blaad gtock, & group of enlerpris- in the northwest.

' A A iy A Y T stk [t

A Red River separster and J. 1. Case Englne harvesting sbout 1900 In the Heart River
country southwest of Manden, The outfit was owned by John Larson, Kornelius Hend-
rlckson, Edward Hendrlckson, Sander Hendrickson and Ernest Elllzon, The engineer
ls Axel Larson, son of John. Standing an lop of the separator is Kornellus Handrickson,

e
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The agbicultural building wag in the
shape of an octagon, 160 feel in cireume
[erence, ang i feet to the top of the
flag pole. The building was substattial
and arranged so that additions could
b e

A large grandstand, capable of seating
2000 people, commanded @ fine view
of the track and the entire grounds.

Sixty stebles were provided for trob
ting hovses, besicdes stalls for domestic
and wild eatile, sofficient to acoemmmn-
date B head.

The spur track of the railroad ran
parallel with (he west line of the fair
grounds and passengers and (reight
could be unloaded within a few feel of
the entrance gate.

By mn act of the Jegislature of 1807
The state fair of North Dakota was lecal-
ol on the grounds of the Falr Assogia-
tionn and liberal inducements were ol-
fersd all exhibitors of agricodural pro-
dizots, horses, catthe, sheep, swine, poul-
v, cheese and buller,

In 1457 horses were entered in he
rapes from North and South Dakota,
Mirnesota, Michigar, lowa, Montana and
Manitoba,

Kach vear » band of approximately
500 Tndiang with war paint and cos-
tames, armed with ancient weapong of

" war, put oon zn exhibilion al the Iair.

Over 100 squaws with  their scalping
knives, riding on travois, pulled by In-
dian ponies, alsp participated in ihiz
demonstralion.

The State Fair designation ¢id nol
last too long, for it eventually swas
awarded b Grand Forks.

Turing the 30's when the Civilian
Conseryalinn Corps was organized and
sef up in Mandan, the Mandan Fair As-
seeiation directors, released the prop-
crty to be used by this group. When
this orgasization was disbanded, the
Pair directors turned the property over
i the Mandan Rodeo Associalion, whe
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prosented an annugl rodeo cpch sum-
mer ol the Pair grounds for many years.

Al the Nerlh Dakols Coopstitutional
Convention held in Blsmarek from July
4 {0 August 17, 1888, A T, Parsons of
Mandan, Mortnn County, breught up &
proposed  article  that  stated, “When-
ever o difference shall arise between
any corporation . . . and its employees

if the disagreement cannot be ad-
justed hy ecnference, it shall be siby
mitted to arbitretion under such rules
as ghall be prescribed by iaw.” Thus,
Mr, Parsons of Morton County brouight
farth the ides of a1 National Labor Board
which passed in 1930, Parsons has pas-
sed inio history a6 lhe piopeer in the
ficld of labor legislation in the state of
North Dakota,

A, M. Puckard, Editor of the Mandan
Times, had an article in the “‘Record,”
{a publication of HHisterical, Personal
and other Sketches, published in Fargo)
of 1R97. the Tollowing account of Mortan
County'.

“Morton County is one of the largest
counties it Norih Dakota, having an
area of 3,108 square miles. (As of 1053
Aloron County had a tetal of 13T square
miles, counties having been taken from
the larger area.) The eastern boundary
is formed by the mighly Missourd, “the
Big Muddy'' of song and story, while
on the south, the Cannot Ball River
divides it from the Standing Rock In-
dian Reservation. Tt is undoubtedly the
hest walered county in the state, a
clear, running stream being mel with-
in pvery fesv miles.”

“Phe Heart River crogses the county
from west to east, entering the Missouri
just south of Mandan. This after it has
furnistied water for hundreds of furms
and ranches. The southern portion is
watered by numerpus small creeks, tri-
hutaries of the Cannon Ball, The nnos(
important of these are the morth fork
of the Cannan Ball, the Chantn Pela,
Dog Tooth and Louse ¢recks

“The western porilon has pumerous
{ributaries of the Knife River, which
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enters the Missouri in Mercer County,
In the northeast is Sguare Bubte creel;
in the center, Sweel Briar and Muddy
creeks. The Little Hearl waters a fine
valley in e eastern central section,
and there sre o multibude of other smgall
glreams. Nearly @)l of the rivers and
ereeks have same Umber along eir
eourses, furmishing  building  material
for the seftlers. On Souare Butte creek
a smemill has been operated Tor geveral
vears, Some wood 18 alss used for Twel,
but an secount of the abundance of coal
available this is nel from necessily.”

“Perhaps Marter 3s best known as a
stock raising county, Tor it stands al the
heod of the list in the slate in this
industev, Iowever, famming 33 by no
means neglecled, The whest. raizsed here
is of ay goof a guality, and the vield
per acre as greal, 4s in the Red River
vatley, for oats, rye, bariey and [ax
vield sbundantly, Corn raiging. as prae-
ticed in thiy county is & sueenss — in
facl many of our farmers consider it
the suresl crop grown, for there has
rever been o failure,"

“Phe Indians, who peopled this zection
Lefore the white man came, grew corn

here, and as {ar north as Foarl Steven-
sor. Captaing Lowis and Clarke, who
wintered near the mouth of {he Knile
on their first euploving tour in 1804,
foune] corn in the tepees and log huts of
the Mandans, Arikaras and Gros Ver-
padres, L was the lndiang’ chief food
afler buffalo meat and fish. The early
while settiers of the Missouri Slope, in-
siend of planting corn from states for-
ther eugt and south, seeured seed corn
fromm the Indians, This was a smadl
flint vancly  which maotured 3o from
9 to 100 days from lime of planting,

From the Arikara tribe of Indians this

ecorn was called the Ree. By careful
selection of seetd, (his corn was greatly
impraved over the years, both in size
of ears gl yield per acre.”

“Fipn. Elijah Boley, one of the first
gettlers of Morton County, had raised
carn in indiana and lowa and paturally
turned his atiention to this cereal when
he came {o North Dakotn. To his ex
ample and precept is chiefly due the
present properlipnsg the corn raising in-
dustry has assurned in the stale, Small
varieties of the common dent corn are
alse  successfully  grown  in Morton
Ceunty.™
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Taday, Mortan  County, with 1937
sguare miles, finds mueh of the land
heing used to ralse wheal, corn, oats,
barley, alfadfa and other agriculniral
comumodities. The vich sol]l produces an
abundance of crops which brings ip a
large souree of revane for ls people

Sinee the carly history of the county,
Livestoek raising has been @ major pro-
jeet. Some of {he finest breeds of catile
can be found bhere, and much of ihis
fire slock 15 shipped o eastern markets,

Dairying has also been a major in-
dustry in the county. Millions of pounds
of butter are produced yearly in cream-
eries located at Mandan, Hebron, Glen
Wiin angd New Salem. Butter from
Marton County ig of the highest quality,
churped from fresh, sweet cream daily,

Milk predoction is high, since i s
derived from the many dairy heeds thaf
roam the rich grass lands In Morlon
County and western North Dalotn, Fae
mers take preat pride in iheir herds
and have, [rom the very earliest history,
rgised and maintained pure bred stock
—ihe preatest milk producers,

Norlhern seclimated poults are rajsed
extensively and are bred on the farms
by flock owners in cooperation with
hatcheries in the rcounly. These birds
dare good egg producers and heir meal

Bollows Landing, later known as Rock Haven, where the steamboats ware loaded

with passengers and fralght.
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Thousands of leng of lignite coal lie
under the surface of Morton County.
Chemislg and engineers are doing much
on research on lignite and many uses
have been developed. Uranlom of the
highest rating is alse [ound in thig
Hgoite coal.

In f(he western parl of the counly can
be ound the finest elay deposil 1o the
world. A huge brick plant is located at
Hebron snd is producing brick of the
finest guality known, Much of MMarton
County clay 1s being used for ceramics
throughoul ike country.

An abunpdance of power is avmiable
in this county. Thousands of kiloswatits
are produced daily frorm Garrison dam,
A huge generabing plant at Beulah aod
anather lmrge plant, looated on the Mis-
spuri River at Mandan.

With the Missouri River bordering the
castern side of Morton County, a sul-
licient supply of water can be guarafy
teed for domestic, commaercial and in-
dustrial 2se for years to come, Hundreds
af acres of Morton Coundy jand is under

irrigation and thousands of additional

geres can ang will e brought under ir-
rigation in fulure years,

Maorten County is located in the cen-
1ral part of the stale where one can Tind
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the Lest in honting, fishing and water
sports. The best pheasant hunting in the
stale or nalion can be found in e
southwestern parl of the epunty. Hun-
dreds of deer are taken each year along
the rivers and crecks and in the wooded
coulees throughont the entire  courndy,
by archers and riflemer, Heart Butte
dam ig lecated in western  Dorton
County, and the lake behind the dam is
a wonderfod spol for swimming, boal-
ing and fishing, Grouse and partridge
hunting is ancther sport enjoyed by hb-
ters from all pver the nation. Morton
Counly has been dubbed a “hunters
paradize’™ by mahy,

A FEW {F MORTON COUNTY
PLACES, NAMES AND ORIGINS

As compiled by

Mary Ann Berpes WilHams

ALMONT
Named for the bultes, the Altamont
Maoraine, seen in the vieinity, Alta being
Latin for high, Montis for mountain.
Estoblished in 1683 as an NPRR siding.
Post office established on Nowember
15, 1908, Almont incorporated in 1836

BLUL GRASS STATION

Originally known az Second Siding,
bacauge il was the second NPRR siding
west, of Mandan, Locuted three and a
hall miles west of Mew Salem. Rail-
roaders in 1580 applied the name Dbe-
cause of the wide-bladed bunch grass
fgund here in abundance.

BREIEN

A willage established o few miles east
of Tirmmer on the N. P, Rallroad branch
in 1910, First named Parkin for ibe
Farkin brothers, pioneer ranchers along
the Cannon Ball River, The post office
was established on May 6§, 1516 and the
name changed to Breien, the name of
an elderly settler, Fdward Jacobson,
who changed his name from Breien to
Jacobson when he came to the United
States.
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FLASHER

founded in 1602 and named for Mabel
Flasher, who homesteaded on Jand that
is now part of the towngite known as
West Flasher. She was 8 niece and sec-
petary of Williarn H, Brown, head of
the Brown Land Co. who owned many
townsites on {hiz brand pew line of the
NPRR. The post oifice was established
January 3, 1903 with William F. Berrier,
as postmasier. Flasher was incorporal-
ed as a willage in 151,

FORT RICE

Originally named Gwyther when the
post. office was established on June &,
1006 with Martha (. Gwyther as post-
master. The name was changed to Fort
Rice, July 8. 1910 to commemerate the
name of the pioneer military post on
this site, established Ly General Allred
H. Sully in 1864,

FORT SAUERKRAUT

In 1690 during & false Indian scare,
a stockade with rifle slots was built on
a high knoll, iust northwest of Hebron,
where a cemetery now lies. The men
stored emergency food in the form of
sauerkraut in barrels, which they rolled
into a treteh around the fot — one
food item they were sure would keep
well,

GLEN UTLLIN

Colonists from Ohio, Indiana, Wiscon-
gin, Tingis and Minnesota arvived here
on May 12, 1883, The townsitc had besn
selected by J. 8. Letts, secretary ol the
Colonization Asseciation. I was named
Ly Major Alvin E. Bovay, NPRR agent.
The prefix Glen is a Gaelic word mean-
ing valley: deseriptive of its location —
Ullin, from & favorite English ballad,
“Tord Ullin's Daughter.”’ A slgn painter
{hat yemr printed it Glemullen, and. the
town was stuek with the error until
1640, when & new depol was build and
the spelling corrected. The [first posl-
master, June 4, 1883, was Dr. 8 0,
Morgan., The village was incorporated
in 1910,
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HARMON
This postoffice was established Jany-
ary 11, 1826 on the Square Butte Raneh,
angd it was discontinued Aprll 28, 17
The name was taken from the owner of
the ranch, George W, Harmon, a ploneer
rancher, prominent in territorial affairs.

I was abandoned in 1342,

HAYMARSH

This postoflice was established July
22, 1514 on the old Forl Keogh o Bis-
marek Stage Route, and was abandon-
e October 15, 1020, It was ommed Tor
the bogey land the route circummvented
north of Glen Ullin, and known as hay-
marsh,

HEBRON
Sattlement began here in 1885, The
pust office was  established Nay 24,
1893 and it was invorporated as a clty
in 6. Originally named Knife River
for the river near i, in 1000 Rev. John
L. Kling, a traveling minister calied a
meeting of the people interesled in this
settiement. He suggested that the name
be changed to s present one, because
the wvalley here veminded him of the

Biblical vale of Hebron.

HUFF
Originally an NPRR siding known ag
Nineteenth. The postoffice was estab-
lished onn May 12, 1911 with £, W. Dob-
sen a5 postrnaster. The name was later
v changed to Hufl for Jean 8. Hufl, who
. liomesteaded the land on which the

townsile was platted.

JUDSON
This settlement bepan in 1800, It was
named for Judson Labloure, & prom-
inent political figure at that time. The
post office was established October 3,
1901 with Heary M. Seethofl, as post-
master.

MANDAN
Seitlerment began in 1873, the year the
first rallroad survey was made west of
the Missourl River and Fort Abraham
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Lineoln established. According Lo postal
records, the [first posioffice was eslale
lished in a s shack on the Missouri
River banks on July 168, 1678 with An-
drew J. Davis as postraster. 1 owas
named Morton for ihe county. The new
rallroad villuge was given the narme of
Lincaln on October 7, 18 when the
board of temporary commissioners ap-
painted by ihe Gevernor of DT accepted
the proposed plans submitted by the
Lineoln  Townsite Ca.  Howewver, the
first clected commissiongrs of the coun-
1y, met Decernber {4, 1678 and declared
Mandan Lo be the official name of the
county seat, formerly alluded to as
Lincoln. Naming the fown in memory
of the fast disappearing Indian tribe
who onee inhabited the valley of the
Heart and the upper Missourt is gen-
erally crediled o Commissioner Fred-
eric F. Gerard, trader, interpreter and
cne of the first whife selflers on the
presant site of Mandan., The name i3
a derivation of the Dakola Indian word,
“Muntani.” On March 3, 1878, the posl-
nffice with Arthitr Tinn a3 postrnaster,
was moved to the railroad site and ye-
namaed Mandan — eighl days later &t
was named Cushman for the newly ap-

pointed postmaster, Charles Cushiman,

On September 26, 18% the post office
was finally officially designated Dan-
dan to correspond with that of the sta-
tion. Andre Thompson wag posirnagier.
In ihe winter of that year the NPRR
1aid & track across the Misseurd lce and
the firsl frain made its crossing from
Bismarck. Mandan was platied by the
railrosad company in 18 and incor-
porated, February 24, 188L

NEW SALEM

The first seftlers here, eavly in 1883
wore 21 members of 8 church coloniza-
tion group, Deuche Evangelische Frien-
dens Germande (Evangelical Lutheran
Church} fram Chicago. They proposed
the name of the Biblical ¢ity of Salem
for their postolfice, but were informed
by postal authorities thal the name was
already appropriated in the southern
half of Daketa Territory, They then sub-
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mitled the present name. New Salem's
post office was established on August
o4, 183, with Arthur V. Schallern, as
postmaster. The village was incorpor-
ated mn {911

ROCKHAVEN

Few braces remain of the U 8. Gov-
esrament dry dock and boat tanding on
the Missouri Tliver three miles north of
Mandan. IL was operated in the B0's by
the Corps of Engineers maling exten-
give river improvements. 14 also served
as quarters {pr traversing steambeats,
and was known as the “'best fanding on
the river.” The banks bere wene formed
of arge ledges of rock and unlike mogt
jandings, was permunenl and sale, The
“haven' of the landing title. apparens-
iy stemned from the fact that the boals
could salely anchor here all winter and
pe comparatively safe from the ram-
paging ice during the spring break-up.

SAINT ANTHONY

Firgt known in 1600 as Littlehearl,
narned for the Liltle Heart Bubte porth
nf the village. Roman Catholic German-
Hungariang from Ohio, who setied here
in 1887, renamed the setilement after
their churcli in 1096, The Saint Anthony
past office was established January 14,
102 with Henry Brawagel, posimaslet,
A parochial school was opened here in
JRLEN

SIMS

Iy 1878 when the NEHR was sxtend-
ing their road bed, » lhick vein of coal
was uneovered 35 miles west of Man-
dan. This plus the fact that there was
an ample supply of spring water here
stimulated a side track to be built with
a station. This was firsl called Carbon
Tor the Carbon Pressed Brick and Lims
Co. It was officially named for George
Y. Sims, chiel clerk in the execulive
office of the railroad in New York, on
July 5, 18T Charles W. Thampson
ppened & coal mine here for the N. P.
Coal Co. in 1879, A post office was es-
teblished in 1880 with Rabert MeKee az
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pestinaster. The NPRR surveyors phat-
ted Lhe lownsite in 1883 It i also re-
porled that the town took its name from
Capl, W, IL Sims whe was an old pilot
and upper Mizsouri Hiver boal captain,

SQUARE BUTTE

A postaffice was estsblished in the
panch home of George W, Harmon on
June 8, 1881, taking its name from the
nearby butte, whose mesadike fup con-
tained nearly s seciion of land, sorme-
times called Flat Top Butte. The paost-
olfice was distontinued October 13, 1882,

SUNNY
Long calbed Sunnyside — a deseriptive
name for its Jocation in the valley ol
the Heart River, three and one gquarter
mites west of Mandan, where the NPRR
mainiains a large slockyard and feed-
ing grounds,

SWREETBRIAR

Originally named Sweel Briar, when
it was fiest settied in 7. The change
in the spelling of the pest office name
becarae official January 17, 1690 with
James J. Lane the postmaster. Narme
for {he creek nearby, which takes iy
namme from the thorny shrub (Englan-
ting) hadonging to the wild rose family,
which grows profusely glong its banks.

TIMMER
Named Tor C. L. Timmerman, pioneer
rancher, Stms merchant and Mandan
tamiier, who bad interests in the Mercer
County Land Co.. and placed many set-
tlers on railroad land along the noerlh
branch of the Narthern Pacific railroad.

YOUNGTOWN

This infand town was named for David
N, Young, who eslablished a creamery
and pperated a general merchandise
store in which the post office was es-
tablished on July 11, 1893, If was dis-
contiued July 30, 1810, Youngtown was
located In the north central parl of the
ooty
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Testing of the Missouri Bridge at Bismarck on Octeber 23, 188L
~ Photo through the courtesy of Haynes Studio, Bozeman, Mont,

étﬂ T

: Ak 'f\- Y 1 - P L T L meat
in 187% Morthern Paclfic grading crews wore busily constructing righi-of-way through
Daketa Terrltory. This plcture shows the Big Sand Cuf, Sweet Briar Valley,

— Photo through the courtesy of Haynes Studio, Bozeman, Mont,
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Thls ﬁlmfo made
in western North Daketa,

NORTHERN PACIFIC
CHARTER CEMTENARY

Construction of the Northern Pacific
Railroad, aulthorized dune 2, 1884, was
begun in 1870 and progressed rapidly
for three years, The work was suspend-
e during five years of Indian wars,
financizl crisls and unlorseen engineer-
ing  dilficulties, bat was [inally corn
pleted in 1883 In (he following seven
yvears, the entire tier of northwestern
tervitories had gained sufficient popula-
tion {o enter {he Union as states,

Sorme 16780 Chinese as well as 16,060
American laborers were hired hy the
company during the conpstruction period.
The [irst headquarters in 1B7L were al
Brainerd, Mint., where the roundhouse
and car shops housed the wood-burning
N. P. locomotives, ag the construction
work pushed westward in 3877, Later the
general offices were rnoved to Saint
Paul, Minnesola.

Soldiers, including those at Fort Me
Keen and Fori Abrahan Lincoln, pro-
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in 1wﬂ,"show.s i’iP work
— photo Courtesy of Haynes Studio, Bozeman, Mont.

vided protection for the work crews, as
well as the early rail travelers. One of
{lie N. P, time [older ads featured, “The
Custer Route to the Black Hills, as the
snly route having United States Biitary
protection.” The ad further staled, *In
adition to the preleclion given by the
United Slates troops, the Company have
egtablished a systern of Outriders, two
of whom accompany each coach. They
have alse adopled a plan to further pro-
tect passengers from radds by Road
Agents. Passengers, before starting,
can deposit all money not requifed far
expenses of meals, ete., on the road,
with their agent, and sccure a draft for
the amount on their agent ol the other
end of the line, thus cbviating all dan-
ger of loss."

The last spike celebration was held
on September 8, 1BE3, at Gold Creek,
Mont.  Four gally decorated trains
brought vislting dignitaries — including
ex-President U. $. Grant — to assist
Northern Pacific President Henry Vil-
lard cormmemorate the occazion,
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V. - Fort McKeen -- Fort Lincoln

On July 2, 1864, Congress passed an
apl granting vight of way through e
Indian countlry, to lhe Nurihern Pacific
Raitrosd Co. It was “An Aot granl-
ing lands 1o ald in the construction of
a railroad and whgraph line Trom Luke
Superior to Puget Huund oo the Pacilic
coasl, by the northern route”

In 1870 the northern porlion «of the
great Terrflory of Dakola was unsetiled
md unoccupied by white men, save by
the vordon of military Forts - Randall,
Sully, Hice, Stevenson, and Buford thal
stretched along the Missouri — and the
intervening Indian agencies of Lower
Brule, Cheyenne, Ponca, Yanktonaise,
Standing Rock and Berthold, A few
settlers, aboul 50 perhaps, were lozated
in the Red Hiver vollay.

Outside of (he forts and agenaies, the
tribes of the hostile Sioux held undis-
puted sway, except in the eastorn part
of the Territory.

Every officer on the frontier felt that
if was of the wildest Tolly W build

through Sioux terrilory, Tt the orders
garne b outfit an pxpedition parly &t
Fort Rice, o accompany the engineer
of Lhe proposed railroad, on & survey-
ing tour to the Yellowslone River.
Trosps Legan W concentrate af Fort
Rice, and on Seplernber §, 1871 ihe
enginecring party under military escort
arrived overland from TFort Abercrom-
hie.

Three days later on Seplember 8,
187 at § a.m. lhe expedition jeft Fort
Rice with the regimental band ac
companying them Lo the foot of the hills,
The military escort consisted of 500
men, & detachment of  artillery, two
Galling  puns, fifty mounted Indian
scouts under cotnmand of Lieulenant
Turnack, and a train of 100 wagons, The
entite group was under command of
Grneral Whistler of the 22nd Infantiry.

On Oclober 15, the troops returned
te Forl Rice, excepl for one Company
and “the engineering party who had
‘marched dewn the Litlle Heart River io

Fort Rice, DakoinTritoEy, which was locaied about 20. miles sonih of

Mandan in 1868. 1t was from ihis fort thal the crews for the Morthern
Pacific lelt Jor thelr survey of the new rallrpad.
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ils touth, o cheek Uw advantages af-
forded by that crossing.  Thiz  group
relurped to Fort Rice on October 17,
and reported ihal the expedition had
heeh @ great success and hat e roule
surveved Irem the Lite Heart e the
Yellowsiont was practicable, and that
the ratlroad woubd e bull.

ey

Woerk began in earnesl in 18T when
8 supply camp was locatod aboutl three
miles south of the later established site
of Forl Abrahiemt Linceln. This camp
was ealled Camyp Greene and helieved
af that e to b the permnanent post,

“On Aprll 16, 1872 ward was received
from Headguaricrs Department of DT,
ax soon as practicable, Lo make the
necessary examingtion and recsounen-
datiens for a new post, to be consbruet
ed an the wesl bank of the Missouri, at
ar in the immedioe vicinity of the
poinl where the Morthern Pacific Rail-
way would cross the river.

On July 350 1872, & seeond large ex-
padition of mililary and engineers con-
ducted another survey of the westward
territory, They encountered numerpus
hostile Indians who followwsd them on

L

Fort McKeen provides the background in the above pItura whlte saldlers

the muarch. However, there wore no ser-
ipus casualties anbi on the relurn {rip.
Within a days march of Fort Rice,
sl Gagl,Y known as Mihe muederous
chiel,” aitmcked, ddlied and mutilaied
the bodies af two Heolenanls in the ex-
pedition.

On July 22, 1872, the hoard of officers
wWho were o ostndy and set the site for
the new Tort was appainfed.  They pro-
ceedod oo Lhe éleamer “Tda Slockdale,”
the Norlhern Paeific's supply steamer,
to the point designated as the proposed
raifroad crossing of the Rissouri. After
careful examination of the {errain, the
pfficers roturned and recornmended the
area now koown as Ford McKeen. .

Aler therough study, this sile was ac-
eepied by the government and the Fort
was established and buill on the spot
selected and named in honor of a de-
consod army officer,

The location of Forl Mclven was later

disepvered to be the site of the ancieni
partioworks orected by the remnants of
the extinet Annshans tribe in their last
stand against the powerful Sioux., From
here  they were finally  deiven  {o
perish miserably at ihe base of the

lean against The gatting guns in ihe foreground.
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preal Pyramidie Buttes al the hands of
their hereditary enemies. Fort MeKeen
was compleled in the mubumn of 1572
and General Carlin arrived Seplember
11872 W Lake command.

The buildings on the hill al Fort Meo-
Keen were put topether with as few
malerials as possibie; in the quarlers
where the infantry iadies lived, there
was no plastering, hut thick paper was
substituted for the ceiling and partitions..
It was described ar being & bleak place,
with small, shabbily built  quarters,
which would haedly be considered good
enough for. o comman -day-laborer’s
Family,

In August of 1872 erders were issued
for {he establishment of & new post on
the east bank of the Missourd River.
On the evening of this same day, the
Northemn Pacific transfer steamer, con-
veved the froops fo lhelr hew slation.
This wiae a smafl seltlement, the Fivst
in the Sious country which was opposite
the meouth of the Heart River. This {oo
was the Jocation where the railroad,
through a company known #s The Lake
Superior and Pugsl Sound Land and
Townsgite Co, had located & townsite.
Through & sgualler samed Joseph Pen-
nell, they sought to obtain title through
pre-emplion  righls, when the Indian
title 1o the eounéry had hecome extingt,

This camp was  oviginally named
UCamp Greely,” bub was subsequently
re-pamed VCamp Hancock.” The town
wag gt first known as “Otter Crossing,’
and alterward became “Carleton City,”
then “Edwinton” and finally “Bis-
marck™ (aller the German chineellor,
in hopes that some German funds wonld
be fortheoming as Investments in the
new city), The entire country was then
known from Randall to the Canadian
boundry as “Buffalo countrv,™ and from
it Burleigh, Emmons and the adjacent
counties were subsequently lormed.

The main line of the Nurthern Parific
railroad was then surveved to the river,
apposite Fort MeKeen, where the crog-
sing was io be made, and the right of
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A rare prini made in the early 1870's
showling General Custer and some of hix
scouts. The indian kneeling had been id-
enililed s Bloody Knlfe, Custer’s Favor-
ite ‘Indian scout,

— phote courlesy of Haynes Studio

way was 00 feet in width, The right
of way reserved through the town of
Edwinton was but 80 feef wide, and was
designed as a side track to the steam-
hoat landing, which was located oppesite
the moull of the Big Heart River, where
Mandan is now lpcaied, From the sub-
merquent changes of purpese on the part
of the railroad officials, there ensued
gréat injury to the eitizens of Bismarek,
There were townsite complications and
litigations with unseitied titles which
furnished food [or the coyurts for mmany
YEAPS.

“The beautiful city of Mandan, located
on the cpposite shore of the Missourd
was mare lortunate,”” according to Linda
Sloughter, wife of the Surgeon Genersl
at Fort Ries, and jater al Camp Han
cack. She also recalls vividly in her
memaoirs the first setlior {6 arrive in
Mandan.

“In Novembor of 1872 before the quar-
ters al Camp Hancock had heen built,
Dr. Slaughter occupied a8 guarters the
large double iog building, built in Ed.
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wirton, by Dr. W. A Burleigh, the
Northern Pacific Railrosd cmtracor
for the grading of the railroad bed 1o
the river on the main line opposite the
later site of JForl Abrsham Lincoln.
One afterncon during @ terrible storm
the bullding caught fire and was de-
stroved. ‘We songht refuge in the Edwin-
* ion Hotel, {hen kept by My, and Mrs, J.
B. Bailey. That night a man with two
companions, leams and heavily laden
wagons arcived al the hotel, baving
ecome overland from Moorhead, the
nearest settlement o the ecast of Ed
winton,!

3¢ was the first emigrant 1 had ever
seen and 1 regarded him with curious-
jty. “There was hul one common sitting
roorn ab the hotel, and he talked frecly
with the boarders of his plan to cposs
the Missouri and squat on a claim near
ihe Big Hearl River. He was @ heavy
set, middle aged man, with an air of
great deterrmination.  His name was
Robert Henry. Next day, he proceeded
on his journey, and the boarders comr
mented on the extreme danger into
witich he was serencly going, regardiess
of their warnings.”

“On August 11, 1875, my hushand,
then coroner of Burieigh County, was
surmmoned across the viver to investi-
gate the foul murder of the man Henry.
He had evidentally been attacked while
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asleep in his shuck, and whatgver the
motive, the murderer had not waited to
rob him. The top of an old hair-cover-
ed trunk had been cul throngh by &
thin-hladed knife of the patiern igsued
by the government Lo its “‘wards,” and
it was Teft fastened in the leather cover.
His clothing and other articles, with &
small amoung of muney, were found un-
disturbed beneath the HIl of the lrunk.
Public opinion was divided as to wheth-
op the dreadful deed was the act o the
Sioux, or of a “white Indian.” The ver-
dict of the coroner's jury was “death
by violence ab the hands of parfles un-
known.” {Later records revealed that
My, Henry had sold several tons of
hay to Quartermasier Dandy at the
fort & Tew duys before the murder, and
the tumey received from this gale was
not found),

fin February 11, 1873 anolber veser-
vation was declared by order of the
President to serve A8 a cavelry post.
This was in answer to the growing de-
ment and need for mounted troops to
cope with the Indians. In the opinion of
Generals Sheridan and Haneock, cavalry
troops were essential for pushing to
completion the Northern Pacific Rall-
way. They reported the Indians could
easily muke their “get-awpy™  after
rpids, and the foot troops at Fort Me-
Keen were powerless to pursie and
punish them.
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1 and Canp Henesck had

« ¢f Indian hastihidies. On

ac Siouy atlocked the fort
! Mlicers” cows, There were
alse. o o Loskirmishes betoween the
Sigux end the [riendiv Ariksras, maby
of witieh took place in full view of the
fort,

In the spring of 1073, the Tih Cavalry,
undor cornmand af Liculenant Colonel
George 4. Custer, vame overiand from

Géﬁefai Ctrts!er and his Braiﬁcr Tom, on
the left, o a grizzly bear hont in 1874,
~— phoio ecourtesy of IHaynes Studio

Yankion to take their station at the
Forl Abraham Linedln reservafion, the
pew name piven the two Jorts, McKeen
and Lincoln General Carlin remained
it command on the hill, and Goveral
Custer's compnand epcamped at the
fool of the hill, on (he plalenu near the
Migsouri River, The eavalry quarters
were built here during the sunmmer, A
large fores of laborers were under the
direction of General George B, Dundy.
AL times as many as 150 (o 200 men
were employed, It is reporied that
seven hundred car-loads of supplies were
used in the construction, The buildings

file://DA"%20Mantani%20"\Page%2062.png

consisied of seven  officers’ guariers,
granary, office and dispensary, guard
house, commissary storchouse, quarter-
master's storehouse, three soldicrs” bar-
racks with altached mess room, laun-
dresses’ guarters, guarlermaster’s stab
leg, six cavalry stables, and o ordn-
nange depot.

A deseription of the arrangersent of
the buildings follows: The barracks for
the soldiers weore on the side of the
parade ground nearest the river, while
seven  detached  houses  for officers
faced the river, On the left of the
parade ground was the long granary and
the like military prison, called the
“guard-house,”  Opposile,  completing
the square, were {ha quartermnsiér and
commiissary  storehouses  for  supplies
and the Adjutant’s office,

Ouiside the garrison proper, near the
river, were the stableg for six hindeed
horses.  Still Tarther beyond were ihe
quarters for the lammdresses, easily brace
ed by fhe swinging clothes Tines in Front,
and dubbed Tor this repson “Suds Row™
Some distonee on from there were the
log huts of the Indian scouts and their
familigs, while on the same side were
the levsl plains used for parades and
drills, On ihe lelt of the post was the
sutier’s store, with 3 billiard room at-
tached, Scon afier the general arrived
he permitted a citizen to put up & bap-
ber shop, angd afterwards another built
# little eabin of oodtonwood, with can-
vas rgol for a pholographer's estab-
lishment,

All of the buildings at Forl Abraham
Lingoln were Trame structures, with a
few builf of logs. Originally the build-
ings were a dull drab siate color, but
in later yeurs they were painted o dark
hlue.

With the aprival of the ith Cavalry
the post e%panded from 130 men to a
{otal of 630, The prominence of the post
iz evidenced by the Iaei that it was the
headguarters of the Middle Distriet of
lhe Department of Dakola, Besides Fort
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A view of the offlcars row at Forl Abraham Lincaln show[ng !he fhg nu!e which 'has
peon restored to this original position In the park area.

Abrahiam Lincoln and Fort Meleen the
district ernbraced Foris Rige and Stew
enson, Camp Hancowk, and the Grand
River Agenty, Because of 3ty pormmand-
er the fort was often referred to as (he
Custer Post, and the quarlers he oc-
cupied was always called “The Cusier
House, "

Life at Fort Abraham Lincoln was nob
without its hardships; this was especial-
1y drve in the wintgr time. Although the
quarters were plastered and somewhat
sheltered by the blufls on the west, it
was diffieult to keep warm during the
eold winters, The unseasoned Jumber.

warped, and the wood provided for fuel
was inoist. The securing of waler was
another diffieal probism. There were no
wells, s0 the water had to be drawn
from: the river, The supply was dis-
ribuled by means of & water wagen
drawn by six mules, Fach barracks and
guarters had twe barrels to store fheir
supply.  During the extremely cold wea-
ther the supplying of water was very
unpleasant, and fhe supply was used
%paung,J:,

Tirme h!.mg humrv during the winter
menths For the enlisted men: i required
valy about twe hours a day to curry

A scens In ihe famed "Whiskay Point™ bar room locsted across the Missourl River,
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and care for their horses, so bitliards
and card games vccupied mast of thefr
tme. “'Whislcey Point,” located across
the river just opposite the Feri, even
though it was “off [mits* and reached
by walking across the jce, helped many
pass the fime during these long days.

Life ot @ie post was aglse monolonous
during the winter when the steambonats
no longer plied up and down the river,
and the scldiers were not engaged in
campaigns  or  scouling  expeditions.
There were diversions, however, for con-
siderable visiting went on befween the
cavalry ladies snd the Infantry ladies,
stationed at Fort McKeen. They also
entertained the iadies Trom Bismarck
Ireguently. “Get-togethers” were also
held in the Post Trader Dicky's slore
where his excellent housekeeper, Mrs.
Boswell, did the entertaining.

During the long winter months each
of the campanies would in turn put on a
ball or dance. These affairs were held
in the vompany barracks where the
bunks were moved back {o make room
for dancing. Planning for these parlies
began long in advance, and all of the
supplies svallable, in the way of food
and decoratinns were purchased early.
There were also ether dances on special
occasions ard with Custer’s permiggion
the soidiers put up & building {0 be used
for entertainments such as plays and
musical performances. The Tumber for
this building was prepaved at the post
gaw-mill and it was provided with 2
rude stage and scenery. The theatricals
pui ov here were attended by Bismarck
people and many times & cast from Fort
Lincoln would present a play in Bis-
marck. During the sumyner months the
hand performed at the parade grounds
and there were numerous maneuvers
and driils. Baseball was also & Tavorite
sumrner past-time with teams from Fort
Rice joining in the competition.

As. a counterpart to the worldly
armuserents, the moral aspects of e
were given some attention through the
visits of itinerant clergymen. The re-
ligious services were conducted in one

file://D\"%20Mantani%20"\Page%2064 .png

&4

of ihe barracks, or more often in the
parior of the Custer home,

The officers” families af the fort had
social cireles of their own, apar from
the erdinary parrison amusement. The
Custer house was considered the open
hiouse of the post, and it was the scene
of many card parties, costume parties,
private dances and theatriculs along
with song fests.

With the visits of the excuarsionists,
a common event during the summery,
the eonmanding officer and his wile
were responsible for their entertainment,
Social contacls between the officers’
families and citizens of Bismarck were
perpetunted  even toward the closing
years of [he post.

The workmen at the construction of
the fort published & most creditable
newspeper which they called the *Mech-
anic's Far West.®

Settlers now began to locale in Man-
dan, and eclaims were mostly in the
vicinity of the post where there was
protection from the Indiang.

In February of 1873 o post office was
established at Fort Lincoln, in the Post
Trader's store with H, 8, Parkin serving
as assistant postmaster,

The railroad was completed to the
Missouri River on June 5, 1873 and the
Bismarck ‘vibune was established by
Colone! C. A. Lounsberry on July 11,
1574,

In May of 1873 the survey camp had
hesn moved from Bismarek acrogs the
river to where Mandan now stands. As
the ongineers were making ready to
begln the survey of the line for the ex-
tension of the rond westward, they were
attacked by Indians and ran, leaving
their instrumenis behind them. Troops
from Fort Lincoln hurried to the rescue
and in the skirmish following killed sev-
en Indians.

On June 28, 1873, the third expedition
to the Yellowstone left Fort Rice to
complete the survey of the railroad and
the expioration of the Yellowstone ter-
ritory,
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This party encountered hostile Indiang
near the Yellowstone, and on August 4,
geveral troops of the Tth Cavalry had a
sharp engogement with a body of Sioux
under Silling Bull, in which one soldier
was killed and one wounded. The veter-
inary surgeon of the regiment and the
gutler who were in the rear of the com-
mund, hoth unarmed, were also killed.

The expedition party returned to Fort
Rice the latter nart of Seplember, hav-
ing camnpleted the explorations and map-
ped out fully the future course of the
great rallroad.

The provisions of the treaty of 1868
between the governtment and {he Indiang
provided that all of the Black Hills and
ihe ndjacent region should remain an
inviglable part of the Indian reserva-
tion, sacred to their use, and not te be
trespassed upon by the white man.
This trealy was broken by the govern-
ment when it granted a military escork
for {he officials of the railroad while
engaged in exploring the vountry and
supveying the route for ihe company.
in this and olber military operations
tending to occupancy of Indian lands by
the whites, the govornment has ever
bean lhi aggressor.

In early days there was much talk of
gold in the Hack Eills, and in June of
10, an order from Beadguariers De-
partrnent of Dakota, instructed that an
expedition be organized at Fort Abra-
ham Lincoln for the purpoese of recon-
noitering the reute from there to Bear
Butte in the Black Hills, The country
south, southesst and southwest of thai
point were also to be explored. The ex-
pedition was o start s scon after the
20eh of June as possible, with Lientenant
Cugler to procesd by such routes uy
he deemed most desirgble, and fo push
his explorafions in such directions as,
in his judgement, would epable him io
obtain the most information in regard
{p the character of the country and the
possible routes of communicaticns in
the area.

This expedition laft Fort Lincoln on-
July 2, 1874, 1200 strong, accompar_aied

65

by & geologist as well as the engineers.
Upon their return the scientists report-
ed there was no gold in the Black Hills,
it a party of miners [rom Bismarck,
who had accompanied the  group,
hrogght back gquarly specimsens that
gatlefied the most skeptical that there
was gold in the Black Hills of Dakota.

It was this exploration that led to the
permanent developrment and settlement
of the Bluck Hills country, and started
@ tide of immigration there. They pour-
¢d in vig the plains of Northern Dukota,
and contributed greatly to the upbuild-
ing of the twin cities of the Missouri -
Bismarck and Mandan — as oubfitling
poinls for ihe immense traffic with that
region from 1875 (o 1877,

A line of stages was run from Bis
marck 1o Deadwood, and hundreds of
teams were engeged in freighting. All
pranches of lrade revived, and the
blight that had seemingly fallen on the
country in consequence of the townsite
troubles in Bismarck and the Jay Cook
tallure in 1873 was at last brushed
away., {In the financial panic of 73,
Cook, who was financing N.P.R.R. lands,
wis foreed into bankruptey.)

Perhaps ote of the most sensational
events in the history of Ford Lincoln ec-
cured in 1873, when two companies of
the Tth Cavalry with General Custer at
their head came up main Street and
nialted at the store of the mayor of the
eity of ‘Bismarck. - For mobths pasi,
one of the officers had been detailed on
special duty with the Deputy U S
Marshal, M. J. Edgerly, and had locat-
¢ quantities of prain stolen from the
nuartermaster at Fort Lincoln,  This
grain had been hidden in various quar-
ters in the city, Custer’s errand was to
capture and return the grain to the post.
He carried back with him sundry resi-
dents of Bismarcek, whom he agccused of
depredations wpen the wood and mule
departments, as well as the graneries
at the post, and these men he incarcer-
ated in the post guspdhouse.

This incident, so humilizting fo the
pride of the people of Bismarck, form-
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ed a link in the chain of destiny that
was drawing the great war chiel sl
Lincoln irrestibly to his fate.

Through the efforts of Charles Roy-
nelds, or YLonesome Charley,” the rmur
erer of {he unarmed civilians who had
been killed on the 1878 expedition was
diseoversd, T was Rain-ln-The-Face
who confessed the erime.  Cusler sent
his broher's company as escort for he
U. S Depify Marshal Edgerly, to
Standing Rock. Here in the midst of
thousands of the iribe, they caplured
Rain-In-The-Face and salely lodped him
in the Fart Lincoln guard house,

Twg of the men who had been arrest-
ed in Bismarck secured the assistance
of one of the soldiers who helped them
to escape by removing sorne boszrds
Trom the rear of the guard house, Rain-
InThe-Face also used this means Yo
escape and  went directly in  Sitting
Bult's camp where he way soon joined
by his followers. He immediately began
sending messages to Custer that he wias
wailihg for an opportunity to revenge
himself for his imprisorment.

In the spring of 1576 the Zoverrment
decided to atiempl ibe subjugation of
Sleting Bull and the lawless tribes, who
from their stronghold at the headwaters
of. the - Yellowstene were  continually
sending oot war parlies to anhoy the
white setflements. The peaceful Indians
al the agencies were greatly excited at
the projected building of the Northern
Pacllic Railway lhrough the hunting
grounds thal had been secured to tham
by the ireaty of 1868,

The invasion of the Black Hills ineited
thern to fury, and a general uprising of
the whole body of Ipdians in the Norlh-
west was threatened. 11 seemed best to
strike a decisive blow directly at the
hendquarters of the savage tribes, and
by breaking up their rendezvous in the
Yellowstone region, compal them to re-
turn and surrender ot the agencies on
the Missouri River,

1t was arranged Lhat three expeditions
should start simullansously for the
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hoadwalers of the Yellowsione, one from
the north under General Gibbon, one
from the enst under General Custer,
and ane {rom the south under Generzl
Cronk. The departure of the column
from the east was delayed by the ab-
sence of Custer, who was in Washing-
ton giving evidence before a Congres-
sional commiltee, then engaged in In-
vestigaling charges against Secretary
of War Belknap., These charges, relat-
ing to the sale of army post traderships
had long been o scandal ob the fronticr,
and Custer had brought them {o light.
His festimony was not pleasing to Bel-
knap and President Grant, and it is
believed to be in conscquence of the
ahove event that Cusier was displaced
from the econimand of the eastern col-
wmn then orgsnizing at Fort Lincoln.

He was forbidden by President Geant
o secompany the troops on the march.
General Terry was then placed in com-
mand, buf after hearing Custer's en-
treatics, ihat he be allowed to lead his
betoved Tth, he permitted him to go
with his cotmmand, The column left
Fori Lincoln on May 17, W76 with 12
companies of the Tth cavalry, 3 com-
panigs of the 6th and I7h each, fogr
Gatling guns and a detachmeni of 45
Indian scouls under the Arikara Chief
Blondy Knlfe, The wagon train consist
ed of one hundred snd sevenly four six-
mule wagons, thirty geven two-horse
teams, sevenky other wvehicles, ambu-
lances, elo., with 85 pack mules and 179
civilizn drivers, a total force of 2770
men, Nearly all of the population of
Bismarck and Mandan assembled to see
the imposing column jeave the fort.

“In July, the steamer *Tar West" ar-
rived Dhack from the Little Big Hom
and the eager question? “What news
from Custer?” was on” every lip in
Mandan and Bismarck, What news in-
deed! News zo terrible that i caused
every chesk to pale, every ip to guiver
and every heart 0 quall, Men spoke
only in subdued whispers and women
wept in sllence. Who could give cre-
dence Lo so strange a tale?”
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“The pews wos it Custer. with all of
bis comunang were dving dead in the
valley of the Lite Big Dorn, slain by
the eruel hands of the hosliles under
Sigting Badl and Rain fnThe-Face, with
all the savage seeempapiments of roudi-
lation pod torture, One wipiily wave of
swmpithy swept over the two citles ol
the thought of the sricken widows 8
the Torl who alsy must be 1old this take
of horrer, Al was escitenugsl too doeep
tor words, snd it wos weeks before
citizens recoversd from the shock of the
sad  aonouncementd Theee f5 no need
el the tale of mevape bulehery ard
dawntiess bravery that e whole oivil

feet wwurdd knows by hewrt, It ruikes |

the naune of Forl Abraham Lincoln bis-

perishatde, a8 onee Die bome of beroeg

The results of this great miliary slis-
gster W Mandan and Bismarck and the
surrolnding country, were that 4 fo-
ally led 1o the lota) sabjugelion of the
Sipux nation, apd the treaty of 18775
This treaty openvd the Blaek Hills pnd
e Yellowsione oountry to settloment.
Phe wild hunting prounds of the savuages
were {rom 1hat titne on to be conviried
into frditiul farms and thrving villages.
{he ubove was welllen by une who ex-
perienced this event.)

The first blosdy chupters in the his-
jory of the Noslhwest were dhout to
elose, Tor fromm thal dime oo the records
show peacelul scencs, 1t tells of the
building of the great railropd, the opeh-
g of Tarms, the marvelous growth of
the cities, the foundation of new sistes
o} the sncoreasing glory of the nation.

Fallowing the disastrous defent sl the
Little Big Horn only onc field tip is
pecorded Trom the post in 107, and his
was to repair the mounds on the route
1o Fort Slevensan, Thess motinds served
as gulde posts for the mall carrlers dur-
ing i winter wnths.

Dueing the winter of 187 and all
thraugh 1877 tho bBarrecks were over-
erowded al Fort Lincols beeause of the
large number of recruils send here,
Reports from  the Depurtment  Head-
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spiarters reveal that there wore eght
hunared ard fifby-tave endisled men sta-
Lisped al the post in Lhe fail of 1876,

The makh pelivity tring the year of
1§77 was » campaign against the Nez
Perces Indians which lasted six months
ant invalued o omarch of over Tourtesn
hundred miles.

In Juby of 1878, ten coropanies of cave
by were sund o the Black Hilks to es-
talilish 2 swuner camp newr Bear
Butte, north of Deadwood. Their instruc-
Bons wers to soout the aren and Keep
il pleared of Indians, The soidiers ro
mining 43 the post were busy complet
ihgr telegeaph lines from Fort Lincoln
(np Fort Yates, and fiom there to Forl
Sally.

During these vears the infandrey troeps
werp busy protecting the surveyors and
the work parties of the Narthern Pucifie
Huitroad us they exlended the line wesl
of Mandi, This protection was conting-
vd through 1880 and 1881

Other movements from the fort doe
ing 188G and IBAL included protection of
governmeant property and  interceplng
thie Indians who were bont op hostile
imlentions. In Juby of I8L infantery trodps
were called 1o Bismargk w protect gov-
srament  property  pganst riolers, The
gdunger t the property oo fhis eccasion
war nol ihe Indiang, it at the Bis
marck lever where there was o shriloe
aviong  the sleamboastmen for  higher
wapes, and Year of in outhrepk smong
the discharged men coused lich con-
T,

In 1882 trouble arose at the Standing
Roek  reservation where the Indians
awere angry st the government Tor thetr
Inilure in fulfifling the trealy obliga-
vigns, Sitting Bull agnin beaded the op
position fo the government, and  the
troops woere sent ol frotn Forl Lincoln
to patral the country adjecent to the
Cannon Baell River, amd give proteclion
t the setilers in thel vieinity, This was
apparently the last thoe that  troopy
went out Trom Fort Lincoln for duly in
the Field.
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The history of the post alter 1876 is
the story of @ rapidly declining posl. In
Jime 1082 the Tth Cavalry was frans-
ferred from Ford Lincoin lo Fort bMeade,
The Infantry remained until 158, The
Ordnance depol of the department was
trangferred W Fort Snelling in Novern-
ber of 1899,

Rumors were heard as early as S0
that Fort Abrabam Linesln was tn he
abandoned. A strong newspaper camp-
algn protestad this decision, and Dakota
representatives  in Washington fought
hard to have the post retained, Thelr
arguments were based on the Tact that
Fort Lincoln was ideally localed, being
gituated on the Missoyri Hiver and the
MNorthern Pucific raiiraad, and ihat it
was an deal distributing point for troops
and supplies in case of Indian danger
it1 the Northwest. These plens all failed
because the post had fuifilled the needs
for which it had hepn established.

The main line of the Northern Pacilic
biad besn completed in 1883 and by 1800
the terrilovies in the Military Departl-
mont of Dakots had hien adrritted to
statehood. The hosiile Indisns had been
subdued and confined to regservations.
The [rontier with ils need of extensive
military protection was 2 thing of the
past in this region. Consequently, an
order to abandon Fort Abraham Lineoln,
was issued May 28, 1881 and the gar
rison was removed July 22, 1801, The
govermrnent then translerred the reser
vation znd Sibley Island to the Depari-
mend of Interior.

Severdl years belore the post was or-
dered abandoned the govermment had
ceased to spend any money on upkeep
and the buildings had follen into dis-
repair, There were many suggestions for
use of the builtdings ochuding & State
Militia encamprent, or even Jor 8 Re-
form School, but these did net wnaterial-
ize. If the buildings could have been
put 1o good use they would not have
been completely destroved as lhey were
on Decermnber 1, 194,
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On that dale a smal! army of men
numbering about one hundred, eguipped
with tools, and sixty feams began 2
wholesabe dismantling of the huildings,
Window casings, siairwayvs, and  any-
thing else thal could be removed) were
taken out intpet. When these men were
theough lhere were pily three bulldings
left standing. The materials taken were
used 1o construel buildings on many
farms in the area, and some ilems even
Tound their way into homes in Mandan,
The guilly parties were found, tried and
sentericed, but it was consldered more
or less & farce, for their sentence was
30 days in the Morton County jail.

Although most of the rtangitde things
connectled with the originsl Fort Apre-
hamn Lincein are gene, it is still rich
beeause of s history, To preserve this
aspeet of the old fort the Stale of North
Dahoty, with the Stale Historical Rociety
as trustee, acguired maost of the original
tand where the fort was situated, This
tract was acguired July 11, JO08 with
the origingd deed signed by President
Theodore Roosevelt,

In 1834 a CCC camp was assigned o
develop Forl Linceln State Park in co-
eparafion with the Stale Historieal So-
ciety. Finding (hat more langd was need-
ed W complete this park project, the
citizens of handan, spurred by the loeal
Lions Club, made an all owl effort {o
obtain approval for additional funds to
purchase the necrgsary land, The leg-
isleture, apparently impressed by the
community  spirit amd keen interest
shown in the development, appropriated
the necessary funds far this purchase.

Through the efferts of the CCC the
park museum and headquarters  build-
ing were erecied. A partial restoration
of the Stant Indian village, the block-
houses at Fort McKeen, numeropus pic-
nie areas which include shellers, wells
and sanitary Iacilities were complefed.
All of the thistoric bullding sites were
marked and located with appropriate
plagues crected which Lell the stary of

10/7/02



AL
e o i

n aerial view of Forl Lincoln

Stale Park. In the foreground Is the Slant

indian village, the museum, and to the far loft the picnic area In the
wooded section, with the Milssourl River forming the background.

e ald forts. The flag pule which stands
in the center of the parade ground s
e arigingl pole which was replaced
in this Jocation through the effords of
e Mandan chapter of ihe Daughters
of the American Rewoluflon and the
State Histarical Society, The Tlag stili
figs from tisds pole on all patriolic holi-
‘d{\'ﬁ.

The museurn is a most wnique build-
ing. It is constructed of native granibte
with a {lagstore floor and the inkerior
trim is of nattve cottonwood. The mu-
seum exhibits harmonize with the bulld-
ing and eontain many artifasts of the
lime of Fort Lincoln, It was not pos-
sitke to reconstruct all of the historic
Cstretares at Fort Lincoln, so the story
of the post is graphically presented in
{he museum itsell,

The Slapt Indian Village located jost
north of the museum i5 an authentic
reproduction of the oviginal village, Ooe
of the lodges is equipped with ltems as
{hw Mandans would have had it furnish-
ad, In the center of this recomstructed
village is to be Tound a reproduction
of the great canoe or ark. This signifies
one of the legends of the Xandan In-
gians. They believed that in a great
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tiood, which swept the country, all men
had been destroyed except for those
who bad found safety in a greal conoe
or ark. The ark had been buili by the
First Man and after the flood, came
to rest on & high bill near the Cannon
Ball River in North Dakota. The center
af every Mandan svillage from that time
vh held a replics of the Big Canpe, to
commemorate the Ark which had saved
then,

A camperound just below the Fort Me-

Keen bBlockhouses, also ronstructed by

the CCC, proves s welcome site to the
camping visitors. Along the river i a
large picnic ground named for General
Cogter, which bas been improved for
the refreshment of the casual visitor as
well a5 for the enjoymnent of local resi-
fents, This ares is equipped with tables,
benches, lireplaces, shellers, water and
rest areas,  An abundance of trees
coupied with the shade of the hills, which
provided protection for the Mandan In-
dians nx well g5 the soldiers at the forts
above, offers a delightiul recreation for
all.

Te further enhance {he Ford Lincoln
State Park, and 10 encourage wisitors
fram all over the country to stop and
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The 7ih Cavalry, headed by General Custer, arrive at the fort foll

DY

ing an expediifon. A scene from the “Custer Drama.” The amphi-
theatre, which soals 2,000 people ln the forsground and the saven stage
ateas where the drama is portrayed, five nlahls a week In the summer.

ghare the history of {he srea, an out-
door drama is presented on the park
grounds Wednesdays through Sundays
from July to Laboer Day.

Opening in 1050, the Custer Drama
glves 2 most impressive two hour Wip
‘inte the vesterdays of Fort Abraham
Lincoln. I{ tolls of the life, the events,
the activities, and even the heavtbreaks
found on the plains of the greatl north-
west fram 1878 1o 1876, The drama is
presenled in a J000 seat amnphitheatrs,
lpeated on the wery trgil thal Custer
and the 7th ok as fhey lelt the Fort

on May 17, 196,

A& cast of G0 professional and non-
professional  actors, authentic seldings
and costumes make history really come
to 1ife Tor thoze who see this oustanding
drames. The dramatic {inal scenes with
the troops riding out of the forl, using
the sarme trafl which Custer traveled
on hiz march to the Little Big Horn,
the final pantomime scenes of the last
hattle, leave & neverio-beforgotben im-
pression on every rnan, woman and
child who wiew this dramatic presenta-
tivh,
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